
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

NOVEMBER 7, 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The City of Maumelle welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs. Any religious
viewpoint expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting,
reflects only the personal opinion of the speaker. It is not intended to proselytize,
advance, or disparage any religious belief.

3. SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A.  Mr. Ron Harris

B.  Maumelle Area Chamber of Commerce— Student Committee Presentation about" Run Like You' ve

Been Stung"

4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES—OCTOBER
17th

REGULAR MEETING

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

During Public Comment,  issues NOT on the agenda may be addressed.    Public

comments concerning items on the agenda will be allowed when that item is
discussed by the Council.   Anyone wishing to make a comment must fill out the
provided form and present it to the City Clerk.  In the interest of time comments will

be limited to three ( 3) minutes.  This privilege may be revoked by the Mayor in
the case of inappropriate language or comments.  Any public member shall first
state his or her name and address, followed by a concise statement of the person's
position or concern.  All remarks shall be addressed to the Mayor or the Council

as a whole, not to any particular member of the Council. No person other than the
Council members and the person having the floor shall be permitted to enter into any
discussions without permission of the Mayor.

6. FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW (second meeting of each month)

7. PROCEDURAL MOTION

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.  2015 Audit Report

B.  Second Reading Ordinance 915 to Appoint Commissioners to District 12 Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the second reading of the ordinance to appoint
Municipal Multipurpose Property Owners Improvement District Commissioners to Muncipal



Multipurpose Property Owners' Improvement District No. 12 of Maumelle, Arkansas. NO
ACTION IS REQUIRED.

9. NEW BUSINESS

A.  Appeal of the Planning Commissions' s Denial of Variance regarding Sec 14- 143 Fences or Barriers
Required for Swimming Pools By Steve and Sheryl Mosley

B.  First Reading Ordinance 916 Amendment to Master Zoning Map Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the first reading of the ordinance amending the
Maumelle zoning map rezoning 4. 501 acres from PCD to C- 3. NO ACTION IS REQUIRED.

C.  Resolution 2016- 29 Code of Conduct for Elected Officials Alderman Vaprersan

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution to reestablish a
code of conduct for elected officials in the City of Maumelle. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

D.  Resolution 2016- 30 Granting a Conditional Use Permit Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution granting a
conditional use permit to Destiny of the Kingdom Ministries to locate a church inI- 1 zoning
district. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

E.  Resolution 2016- 31 Prelim. D. Plan for Lot 4, Maumelle Town Cntr. For Chick-Fil-A Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution approving a
preliminary development plan for Chik-Fil-A. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

F.  Resolution 2016- 32 Preliminary Development Plan for Chalets of Country Club Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution approving a
preliminary development plan for Chalets of Country Club. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

G.  Resolution 2016-33 Approving A Name For The New Senior Facility Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Waston may call for the reading of the resolution approving the
naming of the new Senior Services Center the " Maumelle Center on the Lake". A MOTION IS

IN ORDER.

H.  Resolution 2016- 34 Setting The Date For The Public Hearing on MPFB Library Bonds Mayor Watson
With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution setting the date for
a Public Hearing on the issuance by the Maumelle Public Facilities Board of its Library Revenue
Bonds, Series 2016. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

I.   Appoint one new member to the Maumelle Public Facilities Board and reappoint a member to the

Maumelle Public Facilities Board.

a.   Tom Boothe

b.  David Hodges

J.   Discuss Library Board Appointment

10.  MAYOR' S COMMENTS



A. Veterans Day Ceremony 11/ 11/ 16 at 4: 00 p.m. @ Veteran' s Memorial
B.  Next Budget Meeting November 15, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m.

11. PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT

A.  Alderman Marc Kelley

12. ALDERMEN' S COMMENTS

13. CITY ATTORNEY' S COMMENTS

14. CITY CLERK' S COMMENTS

15. FYI

1.  Sales Tax Report

2.  Speed Study 37 Club Manor Drive
3.  Building Permit Report

16. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

OCTOBER 17, 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

Mayor Watson called the meeting to order at 6: 00 p.m. with eight members present.

Alderman Vaprersan gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Alderman Vaprersan introduced Leigh Ann Pool and Eric Holloway.

Leigh Ann Pool and Eric Holloway briefly discussed and answered questions regarding the
Morgan Sanitary Sewer Project.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES— OCTOBER 3 2016 REGULAR MEETING

Alderman Mosley stated he would like to see both ballot votes placed in the minutes.

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to amend the October 3d minutes. Alderman Anderson seconded

the motion and it passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW

Tasha Thompson and Carolyn Korte presented a power point presentation of the month' s

financials.

Alderman Mosley asked how the audit is going.  Tasha Thompson stated due to time constraints
with her current job they are working on it now.  She stated they plan to present the audit at the
November

7t" 

meeting.

Alderman Saunders motioned to approve the current financials. Alderman Anderson seconded

the motioned and it was passed unanimously.

TREE BOARD APPOINTMENT

Barbara Baker introduced herself to the Council and gave a brief background.

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to appoint Barbara Baker to the Tree Board. Alderman Anderson

seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

1



PROCEDURAL MOTION

Alderman Anderson moved to have all ordinances and resolutions read by title only. Alderman
Vaprersan seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

ORDINANCE 913 - AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 46 OF MAUMELLE CITY CODE

Alderman Kelley motioned to approve Ordinance 913. Alderman Anderson seconded the

motion and it passed unanimously.

ORDINANCE 915 TO APPOINT COMMISSIONERS TO DISTRICT 12

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the first reading of the ordinance to appoint
Municipal Multipurpose Property Owners Improvement District Commissioners to Municipal
Multipurpose Property Owners' Improvement District No. 12 of Maumelle, Arkansas. The City
Clerk gave the reading.

RESOLUTION 2016-28 SUPPORTING ISSUE 3

With no objections Mayor Watson called for the reading of the resolution supporting the passage
of issue No. 3, an amendment of the Arkansas Constitution concerning the job creation, job
expansion, and economic development.  The City Clerk gave the reading.

Alderman Saunders stated he could not support this resolution.

Alderman Mosley stated he would not be supporting this resolution.

Alderman Vaprersan stated he would like to hear from Mrs. Keller about this.

Judy Keller, Director of Community and Economic Development, stated this resolution is a good
thing and she supported the Mayor.

Alderman Holt suggested delaying the vote until the next council meeting.  Mayor Watson stated
there would be no time. Alderman Holt stated he would be voting no.

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to approve Resolution 2016-28. Alderman Anderson seconded

the motion and it passed with Aldermen Holt, Kelley, Mosley and Saunders voting no. Mayor
Watson made the deciding vote.

MAYOR' S COMMENTS

Mayor Watson stated Maumelle was voted 2016 Volunteer Community of the year. He stated
this was our

14th

time of getting the award.

Mayor Watson passed out the 2017 budget. Mayor Watson said this is a working document and
there will be mistakes. The first 2 meetings are Oct

25th

and Nov 1
St

at 6: 00 p.m.

2



Mayor Watson mentioned the Club Manor traffic study stating that 85% of the cars drove under

31 mph.

ALDERMAN' S COMMENTS

Alderman Vaprersan mentioned there will be a Trunk or Treat on the 31 st at the police and fire

station. He also stated that the yearly Code of Ethics should be re- introduced due to all the
newly elected officials.

Alderman Mosley thanked Alderman Vaprersan for all his efforts with the Morgan Sanitary
Sewer Project.

Alderman Kelley asked about an update on the New Fire Station dedication. Mayor Watson
stated he will know after Wednesday.

CITY ATTORNEY' S COMMENTS

CITY CLERK COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to adjourn the meeting. Alderman Saunders seconded the
motion, and it passed unanimously by all in attendance.

Mayor Watson adjourned the meeting at 7: 05 p.m.

MAYOR MICHAEL WATSON

CITY CLERK/TREASURER, TINA TIMMONS

APPROVED

October 17, 2016

3



BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 915

AN ORDINANCE TO APPOINT MUNICIPAL MULTIPURPOSE PROPERTY

OWNERS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS TO MUNICIPAL
MULTIPURPOSE PROPERTY OWNERS' IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.

12 OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2005, the City of Maumelle, Arkansas, by Ordinance No.
581, established the Municipal Multipurpose Property Owners' Improvement District No. 12 of
Maumelle, Arkansas (New Bedford Residential Subdivision Project) ( the" District");

WHEREAS, the original Commissioners of the District, Clint Aguiar, Gary Washam and
Robert Aguiar, resigned and the three positions on the Board of Commissioners were replaced by
Russell W. James, Scott M. Hurley and Robert Graham Smith by Ordinance No. 841 passed
February 18, 2014;

WHEREAS, Russell W. James, Scott M. Hurley and Robert Graham Smith have resigned
and the three positions on the Board of Commissioners are vacant;

WHEREAS, all improvements in the District have been completed;

WHEREAS, New Bedford LLC has petitioned the City Council pursuant to Arkansas
Code Annotated § 14- 94- 107( a)( 2)( A), seeking to name Ryan Schoch, Melanie Bunten, and Billy
Smith, as Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, Ryan Schoch, Melanie Bunten and Billy Smith are willing to serve as
Commissioners.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That Ryan Schoch, Melanie Bunten and Billy Smith are named as Commissioners
ofMunicipal Multipurpose Property Owners' Improvement District No. 12 ofMaumelle, Arkansas
New Bedford Residential Subdivision Project).

Ryan Schoch, Melanie Bunten and Billy Smith are directed to file their Oaths of Office
within thirty( 30) days of the effective date of this ordinance with the Maumelle City Clerk.

SECTION 2. Severability. If any clause, section or other part of this Ordinance shall be held by
any court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, such unconstitutional or

invalid part shall be considered as eliminated and in no way effecting the validity of the other
provisions of this Ordinance.



SECTION 3. Repealer. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances, Resolutions or parts of

Resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

APPROVED, this_ day of November, 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Attest:

Tina Timmons, City Clerk/Treasurer

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 915



IN THE MATTER OF AN APPEAL

OF THE DENIAL OF A VARIANCE

REQUESTED BY

STEVE AND SHERYL MOSELY

WITH RESPECT TO THEIR

PROPERTY LOCATED AT

16 RIVERWOOD PLACE

MAUMELLE, AR

1



I

OVERVIEW

Steve and Sheryl Mosley have a swimming pool on their property which is

fenced on three sides.  On the rear of their property, there is a natural barrier

protecting the unfenced side of their pool.  This barrier is created by a four foot

deep inlet of the Arkansas River.  The City fencing ordinance requires that

swimming pools be fenced on four sides, but in the alternative, a barrier can be

approved if it is equally as effective in preventing access by small children.

Maumelle Code enforcement will not issue an approval to the Mosleys' based on

the existence of the natural barrier formed by the Arkansas River.  The City

Planning Commission also denied the Mosleys' request for a Variance from the

fencing ordinance.  The Mosleys have appealed that denial to this Council.  Their

appeal will demonstrate that the natural barrier created by the Arkansas River inlet

is at a minimum as effective as any fence required by the City' s fencing ordinance.

II

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Steve and Sheryl Mosley have lived at 16 Riverwood Place in Maumelle for

over twenty years.  The swimming pool was added by the previous owner no later

than August 1989. It is fenced on three sides.  According to the Mosleys' next-door

neighbor the pool and its side fencing were already in existence when they moved

2



into their house at 14 Riverwood Place on or around that date.  ( See letter of Ron

Keltner enclosed as Exhibit "A.")

A natural barrier bordering the unfenced side of the pool traverses the entire

length of the Mosley' s property on its northwestern boundary.  (See survey of the

property included as Exhibit "B" and aerial photographs included as Exhibit "U')

Because the inlet is part of the River, it is not susceptible to " drying up" during the

typical dry periods of an Arkansas Summer.  Its depth is approximately four feet

even during these dry periods.

The inlet also creates a barrier with no gaps in it.  The side fences bordering

the Moselys' property extend all the way down to its waters.

The Inlet is not the only natural barrier on the rear of the Mosley' s property.

Its opposite bank is covered by thick brush and undergrowth.  It also descends

twenty- five feet at a steep angle to the waters of the Inlet.

The other bank of the Inlet immediately adjacent to the Mosley' s property

presents a third natural barrier.  It is steep and covered with jagged rocks and

undergrowth.  (See pictures of this Inlet and its banks enclosed with this Appeal.)

Given these barriers it would be impossible for a small child to wander into

the Mosley' s property, survive his or her journey and discover their pool.  First, the

child would have to come from properties on the other side of the Inlet.  These

properties are located on Samantha Lane which is a private drive adjacent to the

3



Maumelle Country Club.  The child would have to stay on his or her feet and travel

down the steep opposite bank of the Inlet through brush and deep undergrowth.  If

the child lost his or her footing, he or she would in all likelihood tumble down the

opposite bank, fall into the Inlet and drown.

If the small child could remain standing on the opposite bank of the Inlet, he

or she would then have to cross it.  Any attempt would likely be fatal because the

depth of the Inlet is approximately four feet.

Finally, if the small child could survive crossing the Inlet, he or she would

then have to climb over the jagged rocks and undergrowth on its other bank before

arriving at the first level surface immediately adjacent to the Mosley' s property.

The odds of a small child accomplishing this are significantly less than he or she

would have in climbing over a four foot wrought iron fence surrounding a pool.

Notwithstanding this natural barrier, Mr. Jim Morley of Code Enforcement

informed the Mosleys they were required to build a fence on the rear side of the

pool.  Initially he indicated he had no problem with the natural barrier, but later

changed his mind and stated that: " The current barrier, in my opinion, does not

meet [ the requirements of the Code.]"  He also told the Mosleys that the part of the

fence on the northerly side of their property was illegal because it extended beyond

their property line.  For these reasons, the Mosleys had no alternative but to seek a

variance from the Planning Commission.

4



III

THE PLANNING COMMISSION

FAILED TO ADDRESS THE MATERIAL ISSUES

GOVERNING THE MERITS OF THIS VARIANCE

The applicable City Ordinance for pool fences provides:

T] he fence must be of a height of at least 48 inches in order that access by
small children may be restricted.  In the alternative, if another type of

barrier, at least 48 inches high is preferred by the [ homeowner],  that person

may use the barrier if it is inspected and approved in writing by the
department enforcing this article, who shall so approve if the barrier is as
effective as a fence would be in restricting access by small children.  (Sec.

14- 143 [ Emphasis added].)

The central issue governing this appeal is whether:

The Moselys' natural barrier is as effective as a fence in restricting access by

small children.

No one on the Planning Commission appeared to challenge the effectiveness

of the Mosleys' natural barrier.  Nor were any serious concerns raised about

whether the Mosleys' pool constituted a safety hazard.

Instead, the Commission engaged in a discussion about matters that were

either immaterial, outside the scope of its authority or speculative in nature.  There

was little or no discussion of whether the Mosleys' pool presented a safety hazard.

The bulk of the Commission' s discussion centered on the following issues.

1)       Who owned the land that borders on the rear of the Mosley' s property.

5



2)       The legality of the side fences.

3)       Is a natural barrier less effective because it is not on the Moselys'

property?

4)       Was there insurance?

5)       What would happen if the side fences were blown down?

All of those issues raised are either immaterial to the issue of the Variance or

without merit.

1.       Ownership of the Property.  If a natural barrier is formed by the

Arkansas River the issue of who " owns" that barrier is completely immaterial.  It is

still a natural barrier regardless of who owns it.  No one, including Mr. Morely

presented any evidence that this natural barrier is going to disappear.  At best, Mr.

Morely speculated about whether the depth of the inlet could or might be reduced

or diminished.  But he presented no evidence that it would.

Ownership of the property between the River Inlet and the Mosley' s rear

boundary is not relevant or material to the issue of whether the Mosleys have an

effective natural barrier that would prevent children from gaining access to their

swimming pool.

Instead, the Planning Commission entertained speculative hearsay

statements about who owned that property.  Even if there were a property dispute,

neither the City nor the Planning Commission would be in any position to

6



adjudicate that issue.  That would be an issue to be decided by the Pulaski County

Circuit Court in a civil case.  It could involve matters such as validity or color of

title, adverse possession, prescriptive easements and boundaries by acquiescence.

None of this is within the scope of the City' s authority or jurisdiction.  None of

these speculative matters involve issues of public safety which is the City' s

concern here.

In addition, the natural barrier in question is formed by the Arkansas River.

The River does not have to be on anyone' s property to form an effective natural

barrier.  There is nothing illegal per se about the Inlet that is adjacent to the

Mosleys property.  In addition, the Mosleys have occupied all of this property

between the Inlet and their property line since the time they purchased their home

over twenty years ago.  No one has complained.

29 The side fences bordering the Mosley' s property.  This is another

non- issue.  Many on the Planning Commission and Mr. Morely apparently failed to

understand that these fences are legal even if they extend beyond the Mosleys'

property line.  Repeatedly cited was the City Ordinance which provides that:

No fence may be constructed beyond the property line.  (§ 14- 112( 9).)

Because the side fences extend beyond the Moselys' rear property line and

down to the River Inlet, they were claimed to be illegal.  The above code, however,

does not apply to " fences erected before November 1, 2006."  ( See § 14- 112( 9).)



The fences on both the North and South boundaries of the Mosley' s property

were in existence long before 2006.  Therefore, as a matter of law, the side fences

on the Mosleys' property are legal.

Some of the Planning Commissioners, however, raised the question: " What

if the fences are blown down and have to be repaired or reconstructed?"

That issue is a hypothetical one that may or may not occur in the future.  It

could be addressed ifand when it does occur.  The Planning Commission was

therefore approaching the subject as if the Mosleys did not have legal side fences.

To alleviate these concerns about construction of future fences, the

following language was offered at the hearing for the text of the Variance.

The natural barrier satisfies the fence requirement with regard to the rear

side [ of the property] on the condition that the existing side fences remain

intact and in [ their] current positions.

By a vote of 4 to 3, the Planning Commission denied this Variance.

III

MAUMELLE CODE ENFORCEMENT FAILED TO PERFORM

THE LEGAL DUTY IT OWED THE MOSELYS

Mr. Jim Morely of Code Enforcement told the Planning Commission that:

I did not consider the barrier in the back and this particular section of the

code asks that I go out and make a determination on whether this barrier is

equivalent to a four foot tall fence.  And I have no way . . . no quantitative

way to make that determination.  And if everything stayed as it is I think the

8



probabilities are certainly very small that a child could get in there.  But as

we know things do changeover twenty or thirty years.  So I just don' t feel

comfortable at all about issuing [ a variance]. . . . I don' t want to twenty

years from now to be held either morally or otherwise culpablefor some
unlikely tragedy."  [ Emphasis added.]

There are multiple problems with his statement.

1.       He introduced additional conditions not required by the Ordinance:

Ifeverything stayed as it is I think the probabilities are very small
that a child could get in there."

The Code does not require an enforcement officer to speculate about future

events.  It does not require a citizen to guarantee compliance in the future.  It only

requires that the barrier be evaluated as it currently exists.

2.       Mr. Morely admitted the barrier was effective.  He stated:

I think the probabilities are certainly very small that a child could get in

there.

3.       Based on his speculative " knowledge" that things " can change over

twenty or thirty" years, however, he discounted the effectiveness of the barrier.

41 Rather than objectively evaluate the barrier, he introduced his own

personal subjective considerations.

So I just don' t feel comfortable at all about issuing [ a variance]. . . . I don' t

want to twenty years from now to be held either morally or otherwise

culpablefor some unlikely tragedy."

9



Mr. Morely denied a variance because he did not want to be held "morally

culpable" if some future tragedy were to occur.  Based on that standard, Mr.

Morely can never approve a variance with respect to a swimming pool within the

City of Maumelle.  There is always the possibility of some future tragedy

regardless of the type of pool fencing, configurations and barriers involved.

5.       Finally, he states:  " I cannot quantitatively make that determination."

He never explained what he meant by that statement.

6.       Mr. Morely cannot deny the request for variance based on his

uncorroborated lack of knowledge about the depth of the Inlet, particularly after

the Mosleys offered evidence that it was four feet deep.  If he had reason to believe

otherwise, he had a duty to verify his belief.  He cannot arbitrarily refuse to do his

duty and say " I can' t verify that."

If Mr. Morley was unconvinced about the depth of the Inlet, he had an easy

solution.  He could have measured it.  He chose not to do so.

IV

CONCLUSION

Under Ordinance 14- 143, a swimming pool barrier may be used:

I] f it is inspected and approved in writing by the department enforcing this

article, who shall so approve if the barrier is as effective as afence would

be in restricting access by small children.

10



Mr. Morely had a duty to inspect and either approve or disapprove the

natural barrier.  He did not measure the Inlet.  He failed to carry out his legal

duties.  For that reason, the Moselys had no alternative but to seek a variance from

the Planning Commission.  The Commission, in turn, failed to address the central

issue of the effectiveness of the natural barrier.  Instead, it went off on a series of

speculative discussions about what would or could occur if the side fences on the

Mosleys' property were blown down.  The current legality of the side fences is not

an issue.  As a matter of law they are legal.

The merits of the Mosley' s requested variance should not be determined

based on immaterial matters.  The natural barriers are unique to the Mosley' s

property.  It is extremely doubtful that any other property in the City of Maumelle

has an inlet from the Arkansas River providing a barrier at one of its boundaries.

The Mosleys therefore request that the Maumelle City Council reverse the

decision of the Planning Commission and grant their request for a variance.

Respectfully submitted

RITTER LAW

By
George P. Ritter

Attorney for Steve & Sheryl Mosley
Ark. Bar No. 2011167

501- 813- 0954

734- 8372( fax)

11



EXHIBIT

A



Ron Keltner

14 Riverwood Place
Maurnelle, Arkansas 72113

July 27, 2016

Mr- Steve Mosley
16 Riverwood Place
Maumelle, AR 72113

Dear Steve,

We are the first and current owners of our house at 14 Riverwood Place and live next door to 16
Riverwood Place.   When we moved into our house in August of 1989, the pool and fencing at 16
Riverwood Place were already in place.

Ron Keltner

la 3



EXHIBIT

B



Tart`    
x,

EU ;

e«

J+»g

F

tW

44

OW

The Map Title
The Subtitle

All data provided by PAgis or a PAgis member agency is compiled from various sources for the sole use and benefit of PAgis
and the public agencies it serves. Any use of the data by anyone other than PAgis is at the sole risk of the user; and by

W-*,   - E acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold PAgis harmless and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages.

S Printed: Jun 07, 2016



I

Fa

Au

k.

v

t

r .

r,

r

n

a

r

i

i

r u

i

The Map Title VY     " E

ter.;
f The Subtitle S

All data provided by PAgis or a PAgis member agency is compiled from various sources for the sole use and benefit of PAgis and the
public agencies it serves. Any use of the data by anyone other than PAgis is at the sole risk of the user, and by acceptance of this

data, the user does hereby hold PAgis harmless and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages.

Printed: Jun 07, 2016



t,

e

w

e= br

rt

t

f

e



e3

x,    i

t * a

f l n
m

e

r

Y.
IT 1

IN

WS

4 `     
R     

1 ,  

Ai
9 ,^

s
3 F['• {    y   #

1`

wr

1   

M.   r

x

T  "

a

i Y K

a

4$i x

K

NI

p+r
fir ba       p  1{' 1'4'"'„

a2

qh•"] '
yc_*       1.      

gn     . si { l',u 1(     .   f2 l  {

h     

4s `

Itf

j
a

xu
t4

f    

Af

f

p

y

r

w

r

h

71,^

w wc,   ` 5,':...      r,   
q  

t
a'",

y,
pk'             f ai   q= i             f a."`

f

jf ".    T
i-

N

a

5o-

low-

ria

r

C

t

p



40

roci`day

x   °

F

74

77

x`(•

r '

r

3

aF

6^    
t

T
w

7

3

n

s

G

i



a' V
1.  f

eICowf
ice v r"       : ai

1, 44

c R ray i
S  

a.
k w•   is`      '  

r

r. I

nr

A

s

n

s

T  .

r

v  •
t



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

CITY OF MAUMELLE

PLANNING COMMISSION

August 25, 2016

5: 30 PM

CITY HALL

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT

John Todd

Mike Fisher

Craig Johnson
David Gershner

Adrian Greene

Roy Andrews
Hall Ramsey

COMMISSION MEMEBERS ABSENT

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Jim Narey, Planning Director
Caleb Norris, City Attorney
Lawren Aycock, Project Coordinator

OTHER STAFF MEMBERS ABSENT

Mizan Rahman, City Engineer
Dwight Pattison, Planning Consultant

Chairman Fisher called the special meeting of the Maumelle Planning Commission to order at
6: 30pm.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR July 28, 2016

Chairman Fisher asked for comments and/ or changes to the minutes as submitted.

MOTION:   Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted.

Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chairman Fisher opened public comment at 6: 31 pm.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.



Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

1)  Request for amendment to the Maumelle Master Land Use Plan involving 16. 6038
acres southwest of the intersection of Odom Boulevard and Naylor Drive. The
proposed amendment would be from " MFA" ( multifamily attached) to " SFD"
single family detached).

Mr. Narey stated there were 77 citizen responses regarding the matter; 73 in favor and
4 no comment. Mr. Narey stated the request was for 16. 6038 acres to become " SFD"
from "MFA", part of 43 acres of R- 2 zoned property.  Mr. Narey stated that Staff
recommended for a " do-pass" recommendation to the Maumelle City Council.

Commissioner Andrews asked if there would be two different zonings in one parcel.

Mr. Narey stated yes that is what was being proposed.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to recommend to the Maumelle City
Council a " do- pass" recommendation for an amendment to the Maumelle
Master Land Use Plan from "MFA" (multifamily attached) to " SFD" (single

family detached).
Commissioner Ramsey seconded the motion and the motion passed
unanimously.

2)  Request for amendment to the Maumelle Master Zoning Map involving 16. 6038
acres southwest of the intersection of Odom Boulevard and Naylor Drive. The
proposed amendment would be from " R-2" ( multifamily) to " R- 1" ( single family
detached).

Mr. Narey stated that Staff recommended for a " do- pass" recommendation to the
Maumelle City Council.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to recommend to the Maumelle City
Council a " do-pass" recommendation for an amendment to the Maumelle

Master Zoning Map from " R-2" ( multifamily) to " R- 1" ( single family
detached).

Commissioners Andres and Ramsey seconded the motion and the motion
passed unanimously.

3)  Request for variance regarding Sec. 14- 143. Fences or barriers required for
certain swimming pools.  (This request is in regard to a residential swimming
pool not fully enclosed by a fence.)

George Ritter, 103 Hibiscus, Applicant's Representative stated at the Subcommittee

Meeting there were three legal issues regarding the pool. Mr. Ritter stated they
believed there was an effective natural barrier already in place on the unfenced side of
the pool. Mr. Ritter stated the pool should not require fencing because it is covered,
and there was the issue of the retroactive application of the City's fencing ordinances.
Mr. Ritter stated that Caleb Norris, Maumelle City Attorney did not agree.

Steve Mosley, 16 Riverwood Place, stated that he had owned the home for 21 years,
the home is 29 or 30 years old and the fence had been constructed by the previous
owners. Mr. Mosely stated that they constructed the fence to continue down into the
water of the river inlet that is about 4 feet deep. Mr. Mosley stated the steep bank was



Page 3

about 25 feet high and they had made no changes to the situation since owning the
home. Mr. Mosely stated the current code stated the barrier around a pool needs to be
as big as a 4 foot high fence, that would prevent a small child age five or under from

accessing the yard. Mr. Mosley stated he believed a small child could not make it
across and they never doubted it was a good natural barrier. Mr. Mosley stated the
entire time they have owned the home they have never had little kids around or
complaints from neighbors regarding safety, noise, or anything else. Mr. Mosley stated
this issue had come about as a complaint from someone that is not a neighbor.

Commissioner Johnson asked Staff if the fence were to become in need of repair, and

the owner of the fence, either Mr. Mosley or his neighbor were to apply for a fence
permit could one be granted to relocate in the exact location that it is today.

Jim Morley, Director of Code Enforcement and Permitting for the City of Maumelle,
stated he would not be able to grant a fence permit because the fence extends beyond

the rear property lines, violating the current ordinance. Mr. Morley stated all fences
need repair at some point, and when the time came the applicant would have to appear

before the Planning Commission to grant another variance to be able to repair the
fence.

Commissioner Johnson asked staff if when repairs occur, the applicant would be

required to come back before the Planning Commission to request a variance for the
side fences. Commissioner Johnson also stated he believed the variance stayed with
the home owner or individual.

Mr. Morley stated Commissioner Johnson was correct.

Chairman Fisher asked if the variance stayed with the property owner or with the
property itself.

Commissioner Todd stated the variance would stay with the property.

Commissioner Johnson asked if the variance was not granted would they be in
violation of the Code.

Mr. Morley stated yes absolutely, the owner would need to construct a fence like all
other homeowners within the City that have a pool.

Commissioner Greene asked Staff if the cover on the pool would mean Mr. Mosley was
not in violation of the City Code.

Mr. Morley stated he has spoken with Mr. Mosely about the existing cover, and when
he inspected the cover it was a tarp held down with boards or bricks and at the time it
was full of enough water to drown a child. Mr. Morley stated he would not consider that
particular cover a secure cover. Mr. Morley stated he had granted an exception
regarding the rear fence in other situations where the homeowner provided a cover that
was secured and anchored into the concrete, the cover was tight and would withstand

a 40-50 pound person walking on it. Mr. Morley stated that in his opinion the cover on
Mr. Mosley' s pool was not secure, and the tarp type covers do require replacement
every few years. Mr. Morley stated that tarp type would require periodic inspection. Mr.
Morley stated the exceptions granted where adequate safe covers were provided were
only temporary until their fence could be completed.



Page 4

Commissioner Johnson asked if Mr. Morley had any discussion with Mr. Mosley
regarding what would be necessary for compliance.

Mr. Morley stated he had and that there were many small problems with the situation
however, a 4 foot fence across the rear of the property would be in compliance, or a
safe, secure, and maintained cover would be in compliance. Mr. Morley stated he did
not consider the barrier in the rear, and that that particular section of code asked for

him to determine if the barrier would be equivalent to a 4 foot tall fence. Mr. Morley
stated he had no quantitative way to make that determination. Mr. Morley stated that if
everything stayed as it is currently that the probability of a child gaining access to the
pool would be small, however things change over twenty or thirty years.

Commissioner Johnson state there was two tiers of a retaining wall and a set of stairs
currently exiting and asked if Mr. Morley felt that was an adequate barrier.

Mr. Morley stated he did and if any section of that retaining wall is 4 feet tall then that
would be in his opinion a four foot barrier and the fence could come from that point to
connect.

Commissioner Johnson asked Mr. Morley if he measured the retaining wall.

Mr. Morley stated he did not measure it nor has he measured the depth of the water of
the river inlet.

Commissioner Andrews asked if the river inlet was on the property and owned by Mr.
Mosley.

Mr. Morley stated to the best of his knowledge and according to the survey it is on
community owned property, owned by the property owners association.

Chairman Fisher stated this section of code needed to be examined and rewritten

because it states there is a section of code adopted by reference, also he asked Mr.
Morley what was the definition of a small child.

Mr. Morley stated he also struggled with those issues and he did not know how to
define a small child and these were reasons he could not approve.

Chairman Fisher stated upon his visit to the property there was 12- 15 feet of steep
terrain from the pool to the waterline of the river inlet.

Mr. Morley stated the barrier of 4 feet is a particular vertical measurement in his
interpretation, not just an elevation change.

Chairman Fisher stated the property had been as it currently is since before the Code
existed or was amended.

Kevin Corbell, 123 Grenoble Circle, asked when would a new homeowner of this

property be made aware of this variance and could the City be held legally liable if an
accident involving a small child were to occur.

Chairman Fisher stated if the variance was granted and there were any alterations
made to the existing fence they would be required to obtain a permit.



Page 5

City Attorney Norris stated that in order to obtain a permit they would be required to
comply with Maumelle City Code, and that the City would not be held liable from a legal
standpoint.

Commissioner Johnson stated the Commission had to be careful if the variance was

granted, if a new owner was to apply for a fence permit for a new fence or repairs to
the existing fence. Commissioner Johnson asked how that would affect the side
fences, if the variance was applied to the barriers.

City Attorney Norris stated the way he understood the variance is that it would be
waiving the requirement of the back fence, and the Planning Commission could include
that in the verbiage of the motion, and the side fence requirements would still remain in
effect.

Commissioner Johnson stated that he understood from an insurance standpoint,

unless the side fences exist as barriers they could not insure the home, because of the
pool.

Mr. Mosley stated that they have had insurance company approval twice, once upon
purchase and inspection of the home, and again about one year ago. Mr. Mosley
stated on both occasions the insurance companies have signed off on the home policy.
Mr. Mosley stated that nothing had changed about the natural barrier since he had
lived in the home. Mr. Mosley stated that the exiting fence goes beyond his property
into the river inlet.

City Attorney Norris stated the issue that was removed from the agenda at his request
was regarding the requirement for a variance regarding the side fences.

Mr. Mosley stated if there was no issue then there would be no reason they could not
obtain a permit to work on the existing fence.

Commissioner Johnson stated that is why he was bringing it to the attention of the
Planning Commission.

Mr. Mosley stated if the Code was read carefully he did not believe it was required to
obtain a permit to make repairs to an existing fence, it speaks to erections and
additions.

Commissioner Johnson stated that Mr. Morley stated yes that is a requirement
according to Maumelle City Code.

City Attorney Norris stated that Section 14- 111 ( b) it shall be unlawful for anyone to
erect, construct, build, alter, or replace any fence regulated by this article without first
obtaining a separate permit.

Commissioner Johnson asked Mr. Morley if the variance were to be granted, would
that give the homeowners leverage to remove the side fences because the variance

would allow the natural barrier. Commissioner Johnson stated that under the advice of

City Attorney if the variance were granted it would be only for the rear yard, therefore
the homeowner would have to come back before the Planning Commission to decide
any side fence issues. Commissioner Johnson stated that it was his opinion that the
rear and side fences are connected and both should have been addressed on the

agenda.



Page 6

Mr. Mosley stated that he agreed that the yard needed to be completely fenced.

Commissioner Johnson asked if Mr. Mosley had the ability to do that and be legally
permitted to build a fence on a property that he does not own, without a gap in the
barrier.

Mr. Ritter stated the Commission was off track because side fences were off the table,

and if they needed to get into the legalities of the side fences. Mr. Ritter stated there
was a specific requirement in the Ordinances that said these Ordinances to not apply
to side fences erected before a certain period of time. Mr. Ritter stated by its own terms
it did not cover Mr. Mosley's side fences, and he could get into that if the Commission
wanted to however the issue was not on the table that day. Mr. Ritter stated the issue
was the pool barrier variance.

Commissioner Johnson stated the pool barrier variance included not only the rear but
the sides as well.

Mr. Mosley stated he meant to say the rear natural barrier.

Commissioner Todd asked City Attorney if the variance request was to basically ignore
Section 14- 143.

City Attorney Norris stated it would allow the applicant to vary from the requirement
that the pool be fenced on all sides.

Commissioner Todd stated the section of code stated if any pool owner within the City
was responsible for the erection and maintenance of a fence that must fully enclose
any swimming pool. Commissioner Todd stated if the variance was granted and it
stayed with the property, and would move onto any future owner.

City Attorney Norris stated that the Planning Commission could grant a variance
contingent upon the side fences remaining intact and extended into the river inlet.

Commissioner Todd asked City Attorney how a new owner would know about the
variance.

City Attorney Norris stated he could not answer how they would be informed. City
Attorney Norris stated even if the pool was fenced on all three sides as required they
would still be out of compliance.

Mr. Narey stated any new homeowner would not know unless someone complained, or
a code official happened to look at the property but the variance could be disclosed at
the time of sale of the home.

Mr. Ritter stated that if the Commission was to grant a variance it would be to the

property as it is currently. Mr. Ritter stated that he understood that if any of the fence
had to be rebuilt that would have to be dealt with.

Commissioner Todd stated Section 11- 143 states all sides of the pool.

Commissioner Ramsey stated unless the Commission puts a condition on the
variance.



Page 7

Mr. Ritter asked that if there was a condition on the variance to include the side fences

as they currently exist would that be acceptable.

Chairman Fisher asked City Attorney Norris if the variance was granted with this
condition and in the event that the existing fence had to be replaced would they be
granted a permit and could Mr. Morley require a rear fence at that time.

City Attorney Norris stated no the fence owner would apply for the permit and it would
be denied with regards to that portion of the fence that extends beyond the property
line. City Attorney Norris stated that they would be in violation and there would be a
gap in the fence.

Chairman Fisher stated that the fences going down into the river inlet are chain link
and highly unlikely.

Commissioner Johnson stated that he was trying to find the best conditions to apply to
the variance that would be something both Mr. Mosley and the Planning Commission
could live with.

City Attorney Norris stated that another consideration is that we cannot determine what
the Ordinances will be in the future when the fence needs to be repaired or replaced,

and it would be hard to say what would apply by that time.

Commissioner Ramsey asked the applicant if there was a permit obtained for the new
fence that was installed.

Mr. Mosley stated his neighbor replaced the damaged fence and to his knowledge he
did not get a permit. Mr. Mosley stated that upon Mr. Morley's first visit he stated the
boundary was fine, and asked them to repair the fence.

Mr. Morley stated that it should have required a permit and at the time he believed all
of the property belonged to Mr. Mosley. Mr. Morley stated generally what is done is if
there is a permit for a fence on file, and they are going to follow exactly the same fence
as before they do not require a new permit and fees. Mr. Morley stated that he later
discovered there was no original permit and discovered the fence was behind the rear

property line.

Mr. Mosley stated the fence was originally constructed before fence permits were
required, and that the fence was built in accordance with the laws at the time.

City Attorney Norris stated a condition dictated by Mr. Ritter to read the natural barrier
satisfies the fence requirement with regard to the rear side with the condition that the

existing side fences remain intact and in their current position.

Commissioner Johnson stated he did not believe the property on which the natural
barrier was located was owned by the applicant.

Commissioner Greene asked if the Commission could grand a variance on property
that the applicant does not own.

Commissioner Johnson stated that 65-70% of the rear yard was the natural barrier and

upon his visit to the property he asked Mr. Mosley to consider installing a wrought iron



Page 9

Commissioner Johnson asked City Attorney Norris if he believed the natural barrier
terminology would be within the ownership of a parcel.

City Attorney Norris stated there was no requirement in that particular section of code
that addressed the barrier be on the property.

Kevin Corbell, 123 Grenoble Circle, stated according to the Pulaski County Courthouse
records online the property that is beyond Mr. Mosley' s parcel was owned by
Maumelle Enterprises.

Mr. Mosley stated that company was owned by Mary Peyton.

Chairman Fisher asked if Mrs. Peyton has been maintaining the property.

Mr. Mosley stated no that it had been maintained by the home owner.

Mr. Ritter stated that Mr. Corbell had made a hearsay statement based on his opinion
on a very complicated title situation. Mr. Ritter stated that in his opinion he would take
Mr. Corbell' s statement with a grain of salt.

City Attorney Norris stated that the City was currently contesting some of the same
records from the same source and that the City's current position was that the records
on the Pulaski County website were not necessarily accurate. City Attorney Norris
stated he had not viewed this particular parcel online.

MOTION:      Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the variance requested

for 16 Riverwood Place regarding Sec. 14- 143. Fences or barriers required
for certain swimming pools, with the conditions that the natural barrier
satisfies the fence requirement with regard to the rear yard with the

condition that the existing side fences remain intact and in their current
position.

Commissioner Gershner seconded the motion and the motion failed 3 in

favor, 4 against.

PUBLIC HEARING WAS CLOSED AT 7: 30 pm.

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS

August 1- Chairman Fisher stated there was a presentation by Central
Arkansas Water and North Little Rock Wastewater departments, and the

announcement of the Bash on the Boulevard Festival to be held September

10, 2016. Chairman Fisher stated there was the second reading of Ordinance
909, and Resolution 16-22 failed.

August 15 — Commissioner Gershner stated there was the third reading and
passing of Ordinance 909, the second reading of Ordinance 910, and
resolution 16- 23 passed granting a conditional use permit to Christian Life
Church.

MOTION:      Commissioner Andrews made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Commissioner Todd seconded the motion and the motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned.
Approved:

Chairman Mike Fisher, September 22, 2016



BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 916

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MAUMELLE ZONING MAP AND

FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the Maumelle Planning Commission, upon request of the property owner,
considered an amendment to the Maumelle Zoning Map and now desires to adopt the Maumelle
Zoning Map reflecting said changes;

WHEREAS,  on October 27,  2016,  at a public hearing,  the Planning Commission
unanimously approved a motion to recommend adoption of the amendment to zoning map to the

Maumelle City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the recommendations of the Planning
Commission, the recommendation of staff, has obtained facts, statements and other information

concerning the request to adopt the land use plan on certain property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  The Maumelle Zoning Map is hereby amended to show that the zoning
categorization on the area identified as " 4.501 Acres" with the legal description as stated on the

survey attached hereto as Exhibit A, Boundary Survey of 200 Casey Drive In SW '/ 4, NE '/ 4,

Section 28, T- 3- N,R- 13- W, Maumelle, Pulaski Co., Arkansas, dated October 3, 2016 without

revision, that was previously designated as PCD  ( Planned Commercial District) is hereby
designated as C- 3 ( Commercial Service) to accommodate the anticipated use by the applicant.

The description on the attached survey reflects the property that is the subject of this action.

SECTION 2.  Repealer. All other ordinances and resolutions or parts of ordinances and

resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 3. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or other portion of
this ordinance is found to be unconstitutional, invalid, or inoperative by a court of competent

jurisdiction, such findings shall not affect the validity of the remainder of these sections, nor
shall any proceeding invalidating any portion of any section operate to affect any portion of the
remainder of said sections not specifically attacked in said proceeding.

ORDAINED this day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor



Attest:

Tina Timmons, Clerk/Treasurer

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 916



ZONING SUMMARY

OWNER: Mr. and Mrs. Eric Holloway

APPLICANT: Same as owners

REQUEST: To rezone 4. 501 acres from Planned Commercial District (PCD) to Service

Commercial (C- 3)

PURPOSE: To accommodate a mini- storage facility

EXISITING ZONING: Planned Commercial District (PCD)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See survey.

LOCATION:  200 Casey Drive, Maumelle AR

SITE CHARACTERISTICS:  undeveloped, wooded property.

EXISITING LAND USE: COMM/IND (Commercial/ Industrial)

ABUTTING LAND USE AND ZONING:

NORTH: Land Use: " IND" ( Industrial)

Zoning: " I- 1" ( Industrial)

SOUTH: Land Use: " COMM" ( Commercial)

Zoning: " C- 3" ( Service Commercial)

EAST: Land Use: " IND" ( Industrial)

Zoning: " I- 1" ( Industrial)

WEST: Land Use: " COMM/IND" ( Commercial/ Industrial)

Zoning: " PCD" ( Planned Commercial District)

ZONING HISTORY: No recent zoning request on file.

Page l of 2



ZONING ANALYSIS

Rezoning Request

DEMAND: First request since 1996 to rezone a PCD parcel to C- 3.

CONFORMANCE WITH MUNICIPAL PLANS: Property currently abuts commercially zoned
property on two sides ( see analysis and summary for further detail.)

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:  If parcel developed in the future, clearing and grading will
occur.

NEIGHBORHOOD POSITION: No public comments

PUBLIC SERVICES:  When property develops, Staff review, inspection, and permitting will
take place.

PUBLIC FINANCES: When parcel develops, some additional community service fee generated,
possible employment opportunities.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/REASONABLENESS: request is in line with zoning/ land use
compatibility.

QUALITY CONTROLS: Owner/ applicant would have to adhere to all district regulations

regarding C- 3.

TRAFFIC AND STREET RIGHT-OF- WAY: Property conforms to MSP right of way,
additional development subject to set back requirements for Murphy and/ or Bringler Drives.

ANALYSIS AND SUMMARY:  C- 3 zoning and I- 1 zoning were meant to be close proximity.
C- 3 zoning can be somewhat disruptive when near residentially zoned property because it allows
outdoor advertising, outdoor storage, automotive repair, shops, etc. C- 3 is also one of two zoning
districts that allows a mini-storage facility by right, C- 4 being the other.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends for a" do-pass" recommendation to the

Maumelle City Council.

Page 2 of 2



LEGEND THIS SURVEY
CENTERLINE OF ROAD       - BOLLARD

1

I
o

RIGHT OF WAY   —--—--  SIGN POST

u

LOT LINE5

w U h
NECOMM

ROOF TRAIN

N28 Z
EA'

WENTWDOO)
ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER W m o
U CHAINLIW)      X X--   SENER CLEAN OUT

F3P'  
T

HIAb     \  \^    I3

ERIN TELE.     -      
t

GATE
a.    \ 

N-    

muj
EF Go W

SENER LINE    — s

NATER LINE X—   ASPNALTPAVING
ob

CURB O GUTTER       ---
CONCRETE PAVING L I,    

j/    / E%ISi MM
I'-'      7

OUARIER LINE   _     10'    OE 8     \    
l       W 5

UTI ENT U
r

FIP\ 1437. 73FIRE xmRANi Des
ABDIMMATIONS GRAPHIC SCALE f"= 50'       i I' Q

xaEN METER ID

v

N90< Do• oo• E
NIBC;, NAIL IN BOTTLE GM
ROM- dIT-OF- NAV

0 50 100 QMATER VALVE N 0  OEEDEO

LIGHT PoLE
M PoINTT OF COWENCENENT J/     

j
18

BASIS OF BEARING
R mPOB DINT OF BEGINNING T

ST MH    ilI tF.' 11PDXER PoLE
STATE PNORTHOORDINATES

i N
Al ARKANS S ZONE NAD- 83 u•      -    r,

5' BuiLDiNG \
CONVERGENCE ANGLE:- 0. 362162228 OTACREAGE PER 40

SETBACK wVICINITY MAP
SW 1/ 4, NE 1/ 4, SECTION 2B 4. 501 ACRES

X

TOTAL 4. 503 ACRES

PA/ECEL- 42MO082370100
Loft I BALANCED CARE AILD
i 100 BRINGLER DRIVE

Y EZONED FCL
0.

SURVEY N F

OF
j

200 CASEY
1Sd/RH V E

PARCEL- 42MO0fi160D100
Ing I NABISCO

E1t_ KNELL PROPERTIES N SS1/4, NE

1g/ 4 g
ROI H13FPJVE

Z3NEII PCL SECTION 28, T- 3—NR—CTI®Nb®yT—ry— NN—TJ—Wy
E%I6T. NH

4.501AAL
VA     = 9 CULASKI CO.,
ARKANSAS10/3/ 2016

tl

ZONEDFM

ae

eRAINA GE 6
LEGAL DE6GfOPDON:    3 V O

UTILITY EASEMENT 1/. Cantle] Ying Sn tN Southxvat f 4 of tlfe Nortnvaut f/ 4 of Suction 21.
Tovnanip 3 North. Range 13 Wee 1n the Meu flee Intluslri. 1 Perk.  V
City f Meumel] e. Pulaski Cpunty, Arkansan parti[ ulerly

FIF 965°47' 20'860.73'  I/     / tleacrtbea ae rallnNe:       43
PARCEL- 42IyDOBOOOOIOO       / l

INK F' RCJPERTIES LLC   /      Cero. encin9 at the soNtneaat co her f Sect. on 2e; thence North o0 I:
40dCA^ Y DRIVE L /     15' DRAINAGES jl I tlegrees OG mlr:utea 00 secontla Ee. t 3342 90 feet: thence A. 11h SO

i70NE0 FCD UTILITY EASENE FIP r'-    /     Oagreea 00 in M 00 secontla Weat 1612. 79 feet to th. point f W
1 0. 91thingg ehich i. ales o fhe pr[ N right of y of Ce. eY rive:thence c ntinue tang a id 1qht of eY North fi5 tle9reea 59eyi linea

1- STORY
P"" 11 0B [ tla Xe. t 2' S.' JO teat: fIn Me. ieaying itl int of NNorth 24 tleBrees OB rotas 04 a ntle EeA ] GJ. 26 feet i0 point

METAL   '
3p'

so      /   ate a in rsgnt i
f Grineler Dr.. e; thence so m es oeof We 54C j j

A
A

nu a ii g an° Eaaleei. 4z feet: mance] eeI itl i9nt f. r
BUILDING line South 24 0egrae. 2f . notes 59 ucm oa Nea2 466064 feet:A  \  thence South 65 degrees 11 minute. 20 sec hoe Eeat 60] 3 feet:

thence 4o.. 21 tlepr9as 15 m tes 49 - ba"' Nat 300. 19 feet to

N
the point of b091nning containing 4501 gee re I....

y

j

UT LITY

EASED
T

V 20NAINA6E IT j
UTILITY EASEMENT C[ C

ASPHALT   /     jr

PARCEL- 42M008000Ci9Clf
MALIMELLE MINI STORABE, LLL

100 CAS DRIVE
ZONED C- 3

tl

AOC j FIPINT OF BEOUMINg

1612.-

ACCURACYC
N90. 00' b0' X

YER'RFICATE OF GIIRVEYRIG

W

I J Erlc Nol loaay hereby certifyy th. t tole pl t e tly

iixWW
y Npresent. a bountlery a We M. by e tl Y pb ker

sawn eetublly ex tet anOvt elr] scat, ani ty   / IpdF tial OMearrect ly l4 I l

r

y u D

Exacu[ ERIC H0.LOMAY
GISTERED LANG SU gEYOR

1803. ARKANSAS

NFlood STATEMENT:

E& AAHIC PL13 G DF TiE UWRnATIDN SHO- ON— 13 INSRFu ĈE RATE IMP
All HEREON

X AND IS NOT WITMI A 5fg1AL FLOOD HPZAIIII AREA
i"  

suRVEYcoDE:` D-D



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

CITY OF MAUMELLE

PLANNING COMMISSION

October 27, 2016

5: 30 PM

CITY HALL

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT

Mike Fisher

John Todd

Craig Johnson
David Gershner

Adrian Greene

Roy Andrews
Hall Ramsey

COMMISSION MEMEBERS ABSENT

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Jim Narey, Planning Director
Caleb Norris, City Attorney
Lawren Aycock, Project Coordinator

Dwight Pattison, Planning Consultant

OTHER STAFF MEMBERS ABSENT

Mizan Rahman, City Engineer

Chairman Fisher called the meeting of the Maumelle Planning Commission to order at 6: 30pm.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Narey announced the dates of the November and December Planning Commission meetings due
to holidays.  Commissioner Johnson stated he would be absent for the November 2016 meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR September 22, 2016

Chairman Fisher asked for comments and/ or changes to the minutes as submitted.

MOTION:   Commissioner Todd made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted.

Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chairman Fisher opened public comment at 6:32pm.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.



Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

1)  Request for a Conditional Use Permit to locate a church in a 1- 1 zoning

district.

Mr. Narey stated the Destiny of the Kingdom Ministries Church was previously located
on Millwood Circle, and the proposed new location previously housed a church. Mr.
Narey stated there were no comments from the public, and Staff recommended for a
do-pass" recommendation to the Maumelle City Council.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to recommend to the Maumelle City
Council a " do-pass" recommendation for the request for a Conditional Use

Permit to locate a church in a 1- 1 zoning district.
Commissioners Andrews and Greene seconded the motion and the motion

passed unanimously.

2)  Proposed amendment to the Maumelle Master Zoning Map. The request is
to rezone 4.501 acres from Planned Commercial District (PCD) to Service
Commercial (C- 3).

Mr. Narey stated an amendment to the Land Use Map would not be required, and there
were no public comment calls regarding this matter. Mr. Narey stated Staff
recommended for a " do-pass" recommendation to the Maumelle City Council.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to recommend to the Maumelle

City Council a " do- pass" recommendation for the proposed
amendment to the Maumelle Master Zoning Map to rezone 4.501
acres from Planned Commercial District ( PCD) to Service
Commercial (C- 3).

Commissioner Ramsey seconded the motion and the motion passed
unanimously.

3)  A proposed Preliminary Development Plan for Chick-fil-A

Mr. Narey stated the remaining Staff comments were minimal and that Staff
recommended for a " do-pass" recommendation to the Maumelle City Council.

Commissioner Johnson asked the applicant's representative how the grading and
paving system was proposed to be built.

Todd Rogers, applicant's representative, stated they intended to match the existing
paving system and pave over.

Commissioner Todd stated there had been previous drainage issues on similar

parcels.

Eric Holloway stated they were awaiting approval on a 24 inch pipe and should be able
to complete drainage project very soon. .

Commissioner Andrews asked if the applicant would maintain the proposed detention
pond.

Mr. Rogers stated that they would comply.



Page 3

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to recommend to the Maumelle

City Council a " do-pass" recommendation for the proposed
Preliminary Development Plan for Chick-fil-A contingent upon

satisfaction of all Staff and Commissioner comments.

Commissioner Greene seconded the motion and the motion passed

unanimously.

4) A proposed Landscape Plan for Chick-fil-A

Mr. Narey stated Staff recommended for approval as submitted.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to approve the Landscape Plan

for Chick-fil-A.

Commissioners Gershner and Greene seconded the motion and the motion

passed unanimously.

5)      A proposed Commercial Building Design for Chick-fil-A

Mr. Narey stated Staff recommended for approval as resubmitted.

MOTION:      Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the Commercial

Building Design for Chick-fil-A as resubmitted.
Commissioners Todd and Andrews seconded the motion and the motion

passed unanimously.

6)      A proposed Preliminary Plat for Ridgeview Trails.

Mr. Narey stated Staff recommended for approval contingent upon satisfaction of all Staff
comments, any Commissioner comments, all Fire Marshall comments, all City Engineer
comments, and all City Attorney comments.

Commissioner Johnson asked if the emergency access was addressed and if the Fire Marshall
was satisfied.

Fire Marshall John Payne stated that 15% grade was the maximum for fire trucks, below 15% is

recommended for safety reasons. Fire Marshall Payne stated no Certificate of Occupancy would
be issued until the road was completed. Fire Marshall Payne stated that Mr. Dale verbally agreed
to all terms and conditions in the email regarding this matter as reads below:

Jim,

An impromptu meeting was conducted today October 24, 2016 in my office with Mr. Brian Dale of
White-Dater & Associates dealing with issue for Ridgeview Trails Phase1- 7.  Since the packets for

the October 27, 2016 meeting have already been sent to the P & Z Commissioners, I do not have

a avenue to conduct the information to the commission.  I have conveyed the items covered in the

meeting to this Memo to File and will read them to record on October 27, 2016.



Page 4

Phase 1

1.       A permanent Emergency Access Road ( EAR) will be built (Not to exceed 10% grade)

linking the Cul- De-Sac at the end of Ridgeview Trail Phase 1 with Odom.
2.       The road with be asphalt,  20 ft. wide starting at Odem and continuing to 200 ft. from the
Cul- De-Sac.

3.       At 200 ft (Flat to low slope, per verbal agreement) from the Cul- De- Sac the road way will
widen to 22 ft. which will consist of a 6 ft. concrete center and to 8 ft. Presto, GeoBLOCK areas on
each side, that will be constructed to support 80, 000 apparatus.

4.       The EAR should be constructed before combustible materials arrive on site.

Phase 2- 7

1.       Roadway to connect Riverview Trail Phase 1 with Scenic Ridge Dr. Phase 2 will be
completed before Phase 3- 7 are started.

If the above listed items are not acceptable to the commission, or are rejected by Mr. Dales client,
this memo should be consider null and void.

John W. Payne, EFO

Fire Marshal/ Division Chief

Maumelle Fire Department

Commissioner Johnson asked if the road was to be a permanent access road.

Fire Marshall Payne stated yes and it was to be maintained by the property owners association.

Mr. Dale stated there would be no dedicated right-of-way or easement but it would be a
permanent road.

City Attorney Norris asked applicant's representative if they would comply with all requests and
conditions.

Mr. Dale stated they would comply.

Commissioner Johnson asked if Mr. Dale would correct the contours.

Commissioner Todd asked if the applicant was in agreement with all comments.

Mr. Dale stated the client would comply and he would adjust contours.

MOTION:      Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the proposed

Preliminary Plat for Ridgeview Trails contingent upon satisfaction of
all Staff comments, Commissioner Comments, Fire Marshall

Comments, City Engineer comments, and City Attorney comments.
Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed

unanimously.

7) A proposed Preliminary Plat of Chalets at Country Club
Mr. Narey asked applicant' s representative to obtain a CLOMR for any lots or portion of lots in the
floodplain. Mr. Narey stated Staff recommended for approval contingent upon satisfaction of all
City Engineer and Fire Marshall comments.

Mr. Holloway stated he would comply.

Commissioner Todd asked Mr. Holloway to add a plat note regarding fence locations when back
of lot abuts water way.



Page 5

Mr. Holloway agreed to comply.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to approve the preliminary plat
for Chalets at Country Club pending satisfaction of all Staff,
Commissioner, Fire Marshall, and City Engineer comments.
Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed

unanimously.

8) A proposed Preliminary Development Plan of Chalets at Country Club
Mr. Narey stated Staff comments were the same as for the preliminary plat and that Staff
recommended for a " do-pass" recommendation to the Maumelle City Council.

MOTION:      Commissioner Todd made a motion to recommend to the Maumelle

City Council a " do-pass" recommendation for the proposed
Preliminary Development Plan for Chalets at Country club
contingent upon satisfaction of all Staff and Commissioner
comments.

Commissioner Andrews seconded the motion and the motion passed

unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING WAS CLOSED AT 7: 14 pm.

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS

October 3- Commissioner Johnson stated there was the appointment of the

position for City Clerk Mrs. Tina Timmons, and Alderman Williams.
October 17 — Commissioner Greene stated there was the third reading and
passing of Ordinance 913, and the first reading of Ordinance 915.

MOTION:      Commissioner Andrews made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Commissioner Todd seconded the motion and the motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 7: 18pm.

Approved:

Chairman Mike Fisher, November 17, 2016



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, PULASKI

COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-29

A RESOLUTION REESTABLISHING A CODE OF CONDUCT

FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS IN THE CITY OF MAUMELLE

WHEREAS, on or about May 18, 2015, the Maumelle City Council passed Resolution
2015- 18, A Resolution Establishing a Code of Conduct for Elected Officials in the City of
Maumelle, based upon a sample Code of Conduct that was distributed to municipal officials by
the Arkansas Municipal League; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to renew its commitment to creating a more positive
environment for political discourse in the City of Maumelle by reestablishing a code of conduct
for elected officials.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby adopts the attached document titled " City of
Maumelle Code of Conduct."

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby reaffirms its commitment to the Code of Ethics
codified in Section 2- 31 of the Maumelle City Code, which states as follows:

a)      Generally. Members of the city council occupy positions ofpublic trust. All
business transactions of such officials dealing in any manner with public funds,
either directly or indirectly, must be subject to the scrutiny of public opinion both
as to the legality and to the propriety of such transactions.

b)      Conflict of interest. Aldermen shall refrain from making use of special
knowledge or information before it is made available to the general public; shall

refrain from making or influencing decisions involving business associates,
customers, clients, competitors and immediate family members; and shall comply
with all lawful actions, directives and orders of duly constituted municipal officers
as such may be issued in the normal and lawful discharge of the duties of these
municipal officers. Nothing in this section, however, shall serve to deny aldermen
of the legal rights and privileges available to all citizens of the city.

c)      Responsibility to all citizens. Aldermen shall conduct themselves so as to
bring credit upon the city as a whole and so as to set an example of good ethical
conduct for all citizens of the city. Aldermen shall bear in mind at all times their
responsibility to the entire electorate, shall refrain from actions benefiting special
interest groups at the expense of the city as a whole, and shall do everything in their
power to ensure equal nondiscriminatory and impartial law enforcement throughout
the city.



SECTION 3. The City Council hereby reaffirms its commitment to the principles
described in Duties and Privileges of City Council Members as codified in Section 2- 82 of the
Maumelle City Code, which states as follows:

a)      City council members shall occupy their respective seats in the city council
room.

b)      During city council meetings, city council members should preserve order
and decorum and shall neither by conversation or delay interrupt the proceedings.

c)      Every member of the city council desiring to speak shall address the chair
and, upon recognition by the presiding officer, shall confine himself to the question
under debate and shall avoid all personalities and indecorous language. A city
council member once recognized shall not be interrupted while speaking unless
called to order by the presiding officer unless a point of order is raised by another
member or unless the member chooses to yield to questions from another member.

d)      If a member is called to order while he is speaking, he shall cease speaking
immediately until the question of order is determined. If ruled to be not in order, he
shall remain silent or shall alter his remark so as to comply with the rules of the city
council.

e)      All members of the city council shall accord the utmost courtesy to each
other, to city employees, and to members of the public appearing before the city
council, and shall refrain at all times from rude or derogatory remarks, reflections
as to integrity, abusive comments and statements as to motives and personalities.
City council members shall confine their questions to the particular matters before
the city council and in debate shall confine their remarks to the issues before the
city council.

SECTION 4. Those public officials holding elected positions with the City of Maumelle
that would like to pledge their adherence to the Code of Conduct may sign their name to the Code
of Conduct.

SECTION 5. Nothing in this resolution or the attached document is intended to override
any City ordinances or State statutes. To the extent this resolution conflicts with any City
ordinances or State statutes, said ordinances or statutes shall control.

RESOLVED this th day of 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tina Timmons, City Clerk/Treasurer

Page 2 of Resolution 2016-29



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Alderman Vaprersan

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 3 of Resolution 2016-29



City of Maumelle Code of Conduct
Overview of Rules and Responsibilities

The Mayor

The mayor shall preside over the council in a manner designed to promote high standards of

democratic governance and chair meetings with efficiency and fairness, never discriminating

against any speaker, whether council member or member of the public, based on the speaker' s
point of view.

The mayor will not use his or her authority to thwart the democratic process.

Example 1:     The mayor will not cancel or adjourn meetings for the purpose ofpreventing a

matter from coming to a vote.

Example 2:     The mayor will not refuse to allow a matter to be voted upon if it has received

the necessary motion and second.

The mayor should sign all ordinances, resolutions, and city council minutes.

The mayor may veto any ordinance, resolution, or order adopted by the council.

The mayor has the same speaking rights as any other members of the city council.

The mayor shall demonstrate honesty and integrity in every action and statement.

The City Council

The city council shall demonstrate respect, kindness, consideration, and courtesy to others during
meetings.

City council members should prepare in advance of meetings and be familiar with the issues on
the agenda.

The city council serves as a model of leadership and civility to the municipality.

The city council inspires public confidence in Maumelle city government.

All members of the city council have equal votes. No council member has more power than any
other council member, and should be treated with equal respect.

A city council member will remember at all times that as an individual he or she has no legal
authority outside the meetings of the city council and that he or she shall conduct relationships
with the city staff, the local citizens, and all modes of communication on the basis of this fact.

Council members will inform the mayor or the city clerk of plans to be absent from a council
meeting or plans to leave a council meeting before it is adjourned.

A city council member recognizes that all electronic transmittals sent or received in performance
of their duties as a city council member are subject to the Arkansas Freedom of Information
Act.

Page 4 of Resolution 2016-29



The City Clerk/Treasurer

For purposes of the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act( FOIA), the city clerk/treasurer is the

custodian of the City of Maumelle' s permanent records. As such, the city clerk/treasurer shall

respond to FOIA records requests in a timely manner.

The city clerk/treasurer is responsible for notifying the press of official city meetings, such as

special meetings of the city council and other boards and commissions, pursuant to FOIA and
other state and local laws.

In complying with FOIA and accounting laws, the city clerk/treasurer should make every effort
to maximize transparency and accountability.

The city clerk/ treasurer should draft city council' s minutes in an objective manner being sure to
include all actions taken at that meeting.

The city clerk/treasurer should use his or her purchasing powers benefit the city and the general
public and should not use such powers to benefit business associates, customers, clients,

friends, or family members.

The city clerk/treasurer shall demonstrate honesty and integrity in every action and statement

The City Attorney

The city attorney should advise the mayor, city council members, and other city officials and
personnel in legal matters pertaining to city business.

The city attorney should review all ordinances and resolutions for compliance with the law and
should sign those ordinances and resolutions once approved as to the legal form.

The city attorney should draft ordinances, resolutions, and other documents for members of the
city council and mayor as requested.

The city attorney is responsible for the prosecution of City Code violations, traffic and
misdemeanor offenses that occur within the City of Maumelle.

In functioning as a prosecutor, the city attorney has the responsibility of a minister ofjustice and
not simply that of an advocate.

The city attorney shall demonstrate honesty and integrity in every action and statement.

Principles and Guidelines

The City Council shall hold themselves accountable to the following principles and guidelines:

City Council Members Conduct with One Another

This council is composed of individuals with a wide variety of backgrounds, personalities,

values, opinions, and goals. Despite this diversity, each council member has chosen to serve
in public office in order to preserve and protect the present and the future of the City of Maumelle.

This common goal should be acknowledged even as council members may" agree to disagree" on

Page 5 of Resolution 2016- 29



contentious issues.

1.  In Public Meetings

Practice Civility and Decorum in Discussions and Debate. Difficult questions, tough challenges
to a particular point of view, and criticism of ideas and information are legitimate elements of a

free democracy in action. This does not allow, however, council members to make belligerent

personal, impertinent, slanderous, threatening, abusive, or disparaging comments. No shouting or
physical actions that could be construed as threatening will be tolerated. Therefore, aldermen shall:

Avoid personal comments that could offend other council members.

Honor the role of the mayor in maintaining order.

Be respectful of other members of the city council, boards, commissions, committees, city staff,

and the public by refraining from abusive conduct, personal charges, or verbal attacks.

Fully participate in council meetings and other public meetings while demonstrating respect,
consideration, and courtesy to others.

Always treat a fellow council member with the respect he or she would expect to receive in

return.

Always address citizens, employees, committee members, and fellow council members with

respect.

Request the opportunity to speak and address the council through the mayor or other person

conducting the meeting.

Recognize fellow council members and guest speakers by their formal names and appropriate
titles; after initial acknowledgement, the terms " Mr." or" Ms." may be used.

Be respectful of others' time and be brief and prepared in making remarks.

Be prompt in attending public meetings so that they may begin at the publicly posted time.

2.  Appointments

From time to time, the city council is tasked with appointing individuals to various elected

positions, boards, and commissions. In making appointments, council members should act so as to

bring credit upon the city as a whole and so as to set an example of good ethical conduct for all
citizens of the city. City council members should make appointments that benefit the general public
and should not use the appointment process to benefit business associates, customers, clients,

friends, or family members. Council members should refrain from providing information to

applicants that pertain to questions being asked during the interview process unless they provide
that information to all applicants.

3.  Council Member Conduct with the Public

Be Polite and Professional to Speakers and Treat Them with Care and Gentleness.

Because personal concerns are often the reason citizens come before the council to speak, council

Page 6 of Resolution 2016-29



members should remember that their behavior will either relax the speaker or push their emotions

to a higher level of intensity. The city council shall:

Limit comments to issues and avoid personal attacks.

Remain seated when someone is speaking at the podium.

Actively listen to the speaker,

Ask for clarification if necessary, but avoid debate and argument with the public.

Refrain from engaging in personal attacks of any kind, under any circumstances

Make no promises on behalf of the council or staff.

Make no personal comments about other council members.

Principles of Proper Conduct

City of Maumelle Principles of Proper Conduct

Proper conduct IS...

Keeping promises

Being dependable

Building a solid reputation

Participating and being available

Demonstrating patience

Showing empathy

Holding onto ethical principles under stress

Listening attentively

Studying thoroughly

Keeping integrity intact

Overcoming discouragement

Going above and beyond, time and time again

Modeling a professional manner

Proper conduct IS NOT...

Showing antagonism

Deliberately lying or misleading

Speaking recklessly

Spreading rumors

Stirring up bad feelings or divisiveness

Page 7 of Resolution 2016-29



Acting in a self-righteous manner

Glossary of Terms

Attitude The manner in which one shows one' s dispositions, opinions, and feelings.

Behavior External appearance or action; manner of behaving; carriage of oneself.

Civility Politeness, consideration, courtesy.

Conduct The way one acts; personal behavior.

Courtesy Politeness connected with kindness.

Decorum Suitable; proper; good taste in behavior.

Manners A way of acting; a style, method, or form; the way in which things are done.
Point of Order An interruption of a meeting to question whether rules or bylaws are being

broken( i.e. if the speaker has strayed from the motion currently under

consideration).

Propriety Conforming to acceptable standards of behavior.

Protocol The courtesies that are established as proper and correct.

Respect The act of noticing with attention; holding in esteem; courteous regard.

Page 8 of Resolution 2016- 29



City of Maumelle Code of Conduct
This code of conduct is designed to describe the manner in which the mayor and council members

should treat one another and others with whom they come in contact in representing the City of
Maumelle.

I affirm that I have read and understand the City of Maumelle City Council Code of Conduct. The
principles and guidelines for mayor and aldermen set forth in this document promote civility and

set a standard of excellence that engenders trust and promotes the public good. This municipality

will not condone activities that are in violation of the principles of appropriate conduct.

Alderman Steve Mosley Mayor Michael Watson

Alderman Ken Saunders City Clerk/Treasurer Tina Timmons

Alderman Marc Kelley City Attorney Caleb Norris

Alderman Rick Anderson

Alderman Terry Williams

Alderman Timmons

Alderman John Vaprersan

Alderman Jess Holt

Page 9 of Resolution 2016-29



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 30

A RESOLUTION TO GRANT A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO DESTINY OF THE

KINGDOM MINISTRIES TO LOCATE A CHURCH IN I-1 ZONING DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Maumelle Planning Commission conducted a public hearing and meeting
on October 27, 2016, to consider a Conditional Use Permit for certain property, zoned I- 1, which
is within the City of Maumelle, Arkansas;

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission unanimously passed a motion to recommend
approval of the Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the facility as described in the application for a conditional use permit does
not adversely affect the character of the subject property or surrounding properties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  The application filed by Destiny of the Kingdom Ministries, seeking a
conditional use permit for the operation of a church facility in an area zoned 1- 1, is approved and
a conditional use permit is hereby granted to Destiny of the Kingdom Ministries, to be located at
701 Murphy Drive in Maumelle, Arkansas, 72113, for a church at that location zoned I- 1.

RESOLVED this day of 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tina Timmons, City Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney



SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016- 30



Ci of Maumelle

APP CA OR C0bQIMbjAL USE PERMIT

Appl'icat'ion is hereby made to the Maumelle City Council through the
Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Ordinance 61, the

Maumelle Zoning Ordinance which was adopted in accordance with the
requirements of Act 1.86 of 1957 Acts of Arkansas petitioning to allow
a Conditional Use Permit in the fallowing described area:

q) It ., ice

Title to this property is vested
inLwti ì o}" i$     ;      2' S 2s1

Property is zoned:
It is desired that a Conditional Use Permit be issued to allow for the

following use:_ 
It is understood that notice of the public hearing hereon must be
published in accordance with the requirements set forth in the

instructions given with this application.  It is further understood that

ther     ,t !Ur onsibility of such notice is borne by the applicant.
02 i

Signature of plicant bate

Address:       ` sa V:       ,,  I  { ter,    i    , Cj t è, ,AK- 7501

Phone:."?5, f--     Li (-,,C_,-7

s-:  
jR

ii r-s   .
Signature df

t `

caner mate

Address: 4

Phone, Vii'

STAFF V5E ONLY

Planning Commission Meeting pocketed for 12Q--at_ p.m.

Filing Fee:

Planning Commission Action:     Approved:.^.      penied:_

Date:

City Council Action: Approved:—      Denied:—

Date:- Ordinance No:



PREMISES

t. De9Cr! tion. Lessor hereby teases to Lessee, and Lessee takes from Lessor, that
certain property and hOProvements thereon more parttcutady described as follows:

Lands lying in part of the SE 114 of Section 29, Township 3 North, Range 13 West.
Pulaski County, Arkansas, and more particularly described as follows:
Commencing at the SE corner of said Section 28( Arkansas State Plane Coordinates
of North 191. 075.016, East 1, 882.825.87a;; then North 1, 764:013 feet; thence West
1, 836.90 feat to the point of beginning, Said point of beginning being on the West
right of way line of Murphy Drive thence leaving the said West right ofwap line South
85 degrees 67 minutes Dei seconds Woad 188.74 fest; thence North 04 degrees 53
minutes 27 seconds West 294.46 feet; thence North Bra degrees 57 minutes 04
seconds East 208. 71 feet to the said West right of way line; of Murphey Drive; thence
along the said west right of way line ak3ng a 3,4194 curve to the lett 237.46 feet to a
Point to which there is a chord bearing and distance of South 04 degrees 48 minutes
25 seconds West 237.26 feet to the point of beginning,{ also described as 701
Murphy Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas( the' Premises").



ZONING ANALYSIS

Conditional Use

DEMAND: Second request in 2016 for a CUP to accommodate a church.

CONFORMANCE WITH MUNICIPAL PLANS: Request is a permissible conditional use in an

1- 1 zoning district.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT: None noted

NEIGHBORHOOD POSITION: No public comments

PUBLIC SERVICES: No adverse impacts

PUBLIC FINANCES: some additional community service fees

LEGAL CONSIDEPA'I*IONSIREASONABLENESS: request is legal and reasonable

QIJALITY CONTROLS: Earthen berm in front of property and surrounding forest like
environment offer a measure of privacy,

TRAFFIC AND STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY: Property conforms to MSP right of way additional
traffic created by two services per week with a 30 member congregation is minimal.

ANALYSIS AND SUMMARY: This location was previously the home ofanother church, First
Christian Ministries. The current applicant proposes very similar hours of services as the
previous tenant, a Sunday morning service and a Wednesday evening Bible study.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends for a" do-Pais" recommendation to the

Maumelle City Council.

Page 2 of 2



ZONING SUMMARY

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

NAME

OWNER: Ron Lazenby

APPLICANT: Destiny of the Kingdom Ministries

REQUEST: Conditional use permit

PURPOSE: To locate a church in a PCD zoning district.

EXISITING ZONING: PCD (Planned Commercial District)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Contained in previously approved site plan

LOCATION:  501 Millwood Circle Suite A

SITE CHARACTERISTICS:  Landscaped lease center with asphalted lot

EXISITING LAND USE:  Commercial lease space

ABUTTING LAND USE AND ZONING:

NORTH: Land Use: " MFA" (Multifamily attached)
Zoning: " R-2" ( multifamily)

SOUTH: Land Use: " SUR" ( Special Use Residential)

Zoning: " PRD" ( Planned Residential District)

EAST: Land Use: " INST" ( Institutional)

Zoning: " PCD" ( Planned Commercial District)

WEST: Land Use: " INST" ( Institutional)

Zoning: "PCD" ( Planned Commercial District)

ZONING HISTORY: No recent rezoning requests

i

Page ] of 2



ZONING ANALYSIS

Conditional Use

DEMAND: Second conditional use permit request for a church in a PCD zoning district within
two months.

CONFORMANCE WITH MUNICIPAL PLANS: Request by applicant consistent with
applicable sections of Maumelle City Code.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT: None noted.

NEIGHBORHOOD POSITION:  8 public responses; 5 no opinion, 3 in favor.

PUBLIC SERVICES: No impact noted.

PUBLIC FINANCES:  Some additional community service fee funds.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/ REASONABLENESS: Request is quite reasonable.

QUALITY CONTROLS:  Services held by applicant occur when other tenants are closed.

TRAFFICE AND STREET RIGHT-OF- WAY: 4 points of ingress- egress.

ANALYSIS AND SUMMARY: Applicant has already been leasing the indicated space and
holding services for over two years. There were no permits to obtain; hence applicant was
unaware of the conditional use process.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends a do pass recommendation to the

Maumelle City Council.

Page 2 of 2



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS

A RESOLUTION TO BE ENTITLED:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 31

APPROVING A PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR CHICK-FIL-A

WHEREAS, the Maumelle Planning Commission conducted a public meeting open for
public comments on October 27, 2016, to consider a Preliminary Development Plan for certain
property described below which is within the city of Maumelle, Arkansas;

WHEREAS, a motion to recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan to
the City Council was unanimously passed by the Planning; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Preliminary Development Plan does not adversely affect the
character of the subject property or neighboring properties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

The application seeking approval of a Preliminary Development Plan for Chick-fil-A,
see attachments), is hereby approved.

RESOLVED this_ day of 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tina Timmons, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney



SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016-31



PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST & STAFF COMMENTS

th c A fiber 19
r

hoes not:-
f

y CoZsvtaf R f   .

Preliminary Development Plan Submission Requirements
X    1.  A preliminary development plan is to be submitted on white paper no larger than twenty-

four (24) inches by thirty-six ( 36) inches, and no smaller than twelve (12) inches by twenty-
four( 24) inches, and containing a small scale vicinity map

0 2.  Graphic scale and north arrow

El 3.  Proposed lot lines( if applicable)

0 4.  Existing and proposed circulation system of all streets  ( arterial,  collector,  residential)

including off-street parking areas, services areas, loading areas, and major points of access to
public rights-of-way( ingress and egress)

0 5.  Existing and proposed pedestrian circulation systems
X 6.  Proposed treatment of the perimeter of the property, including materials and techniques used

such as screens, fences, and walls as well as description of uses, setbacks and their

relationship to surrounding uses
X 7.  General schematic landscape plan of the treatment of the area used for private and common

open space( including open space buffers)
El 8.  Location and size of all areas to be conveyed, dedicated, or reserved as common open spaces,

public parks, recreational areas, and similar public and semi-public use

FX_1 9.  Location, dimensions, nature of all existing and proposed easements ( utility, streets) and
public improvements( drainage, sewers, water, etc.)

10. Indication of location of structures and structure dimensions, dimensioned distances between

buildings, and distance from structures to property lines
NA    11. Description of the following existing conditions of the property: Contours at 2-foot intervals;

Watercourses; Floodplains; Unique natural features; Forest cover

0 12. A development schedule indicating the approximate date when construction of the Planned
Unit Development or stages of the Planned Unit Development can be expected to begin and
be completed

NA    13. A statement of the applicant's intentions with regard to the future selling or leasing of all or
portions of the Planned Unit Development, including land areas, and dwelling units

0 14. Quantitative data including the following information:
0 15. Parcel size

X 16. Types and numbers of uses and floor areas by use
X 17. Ratio of building coverage and per cent of floor area occupied by permitted uses
0 18. Total acreage of private and common usable and non usable open space by type
E 19. A legal description of the total site proposed for development, including a statement of

present and proposed ownership

0 20. An approved preliminary plat in accordance with the Subdivision Regulation for the City of
Maumelle

0 21. Proof of a public notice being published one ( 1) time fifteen (15) days prior to the Planning
Commissions public meeting

El Comply when needed         22.      Two copies of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan ( SWPPP) for

City review and approval.  Also provide contact information for responsible persons
including their addresses and telephone numbers.

Preliminary Development Plan Review Checklist& Staff Comments Page 1 of 2



PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST & STAFF COMMENTS

s

Ch1ck=Fl-A taber 1 j' b
Does riot  •.

C xnPly.  Caznhes .  ecc nd" t evie  }

Review Procedure and Authority
An applicant seeking the Planned Unit Development of property shall submit to the staff a preliminary
development plan and all the necessary fees at the time of the filing. The preliminary development plan will be
reviewed by staff and any affected City departments, and their recommendations shall be forwarded to the
Planning Commission.  A public hearing for the preliminary plan shall be set not later than sixty (60) days after
filing and shall be legally advertised at least one time in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, fifteen( 15)
days before the meeting.  At the public hearing before the Planning Commission, the applicant and interested
citizens will have the opportunity to discuss the merits of the planned unit development proposal. The Planning
Commission will asses the proposal in light of regulation guidelines and will take action after weighing the
recommendations of the staff, the developer's presentation, and the community's response. The Commission shall
approve, grant approval conditioned on specified modifications, or disapprove the planned unit development

proposal.  The applicant will receive written notification of the action taken by the Planning Commission within
ten days of the meeting date.

A.  APPROVAL.  If the preliminary development plan is approved by the Planning Commission, it will be
forwarded to the City Council for their review.  The City Council may grant, deny, defer for requested
changes or information, or return the application to the Planning Commission for further study. The Council
may direct the Planning Commission to reconsider specific aspects of the preliminary development plan. The
approval of the preliminary development plan does not constitute the recording of a plat or authorize the
issuance of a building permit. Both of these actions are contingent on approval of the final development plan
and plot. The approved preliminary plat permits the completion of subdivision construction, streets, grading,
utilities and the like.  If the preliminary application is approved, a post preliminary application conference
shall be held between the applicant and the staff. This conference will be held to discuss what changes were

required by the City Council.   The staff will inform the applicant of any plan alteration or additional
information which must be submitted for the final development plan/ plat review.

B.  MODIFICATION.  If the preliminary development plan is conditionally approved, the applicant shall have
ninety (90) days from the date of the Planning Commission action granting conditional approval, to submit a
revised preliminary development plan.  If the staff determines such revisions are in conformance with the

Planning Commission's specific recommendations, it shall be forwarded to the City Council for public hearing
and disposition.  If the revisions are determined not to be in conformance with the intent of the conditional

approval, the revised preliminary development plan will be resubmitted to the Planning Commission for
public hearing.

C.  DISAPPROVAL. If a preliminary development plan is denied, the applicant may appeal to the City Council,
provided a written request is filed within thirty( 30) days of the denial by the Planning Commission.

Staff Comments:

22) Comply when needed.

In Addition:

Comply with all City Engineer and Fire Marshall comments.

Staff Recommendations:  Staff recommends for approval contingent upon satisfaction of all

Commissioner, City Engineer, and Fire Marshall comments.

Preliminary Development Plan Review Checklist& Staff Comments Page 2 of 2



EROSION CONTROL AND
APPROXIMATE CONSTRUCTION

PERCENT FLOOR AREA AREA SUMMARY PARKING REQUIREMENTS SITE PLAN DESIGN NOTES& KEY PLAN

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE SCHEDULE OCCUPIED BY PERMITTED USE
EXISTING AREA TABULATION:  

PARKINGSPACE TIOPER SO
SPACE PER 100 SUE

PATRON

USEAPLUSI
ECT- ALARRO.Y

ACCESSORY STORAGE AREAS- 4%
IMPERVIOUS AREA

SPACE PER 80 SF OUTSIDE PATRON USE AREA
p1R

ANTICIPATED START PROJECT DATE 04/ 24/ 17 A'CTNnY M01 M02 M03 M04 BUILDING PAD,     
2 IRIYE-' HRUGR"`" Ice

ANTICIPATED OPENING DATE 10/ 05/ 17 1 KITCHENSICOMMERCIAL- 3]%     ASPHALT PAVEMENT,       
TOTAL SPACE

ING= 1

FBUILDING, 530 PATIO

0 STOPUNEGNAPHIC
2

CONCRETE, GRAVEL 0.08 ACRES( 5. 3%) 
INTERIOR SEATING= 134

O PAINTED accEsggLm SYMBOL
1.  INSTALL EROSION CONTROL FENGr horc ASSEMBLY WITH FIXED SEATS- 7%     PARKING SPACES REQUIRED= 54

s

a of srRlvEsENTS e®
3 PERVIOUS AREA

2.  DEMOLITION
4

ASSEMBLY WITHOUT FIXED SEATS, UNCONCENTRATED- 25%      GRASS/ LANDSCAPE 1. 42 ACRES( 94.7%) STANDARD SPACES PROVIDED= 54 SPACES
3.  CONSTRUCT SIGN SYSTEM HANDICAP SPACES PROVIDED= 3SPACES

O. C. uN EssrvoTSD oiHERwlst°

4.  INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF SOMENT STORAGE EMPS 5 ASSEMBLY WITHOUT FIXED SEATS, STANDING SPACE- 7%       TOTALAREA 1. 50 ACRES( 100%)
TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED= 57 ES p TIo LSIGNAGE( REFER TO SGN PACKAGE FOR MORE

I. CONSTRUCT WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM g
ETaas, Na

B TIGRADE
EXERCISE ROOMS( PLAY AREA)-]%     

VICE5 BV THEuSDEPARTMENTOF7 PROPOSED AREA TABULATION: 
DEVELOPMENT DATA LRnFFICG aoCM- E"

To ANDA ON UNIFORM

7.  INSTALL GRASSING AND MULCH( TEMPORARY VEGETATION)     
a

UNOCCUPIEDSPACES( RESTROONIS. VESTIBULES)- 13%   SREZONING' C2 TRAM RTATION.

8,  CONSTRUCT BUILDING IMPERVIOUS AREA sr° PSIGN RIA 3axas1 EE] LEFT TURN ONLY
y BUILDING, PAVEMENT,      SETBACKS BUILDING LANDSCAPE 5,200 Buffington RE-9.  INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER BUILDING COVERAGE 0. 10 ACRES( 1. 3%)       NOICA 9

CONCRETE 1. 04 ACRES( 68%) FRONT-       50 FEET 8 FEET Q Ha PE

Atlanta 10,10.  PAVE SITE 10 RIGHTSIDE-     0 FEET 6 FEET BILEORIERINGSGN ROLE BurvsNG FOR DRIVE HRu

11.  FINAL STABILIZATION( PERMANENT VEGETATION), CLEAN STORM DRAIN 11 PERVIOUS AREA LEFT SIDE-      0 FEET 6 FEET O No T RN SIGN O DO NOT ENTERS
30349- 2998

SYSTEM
12

GRASSMNOSCAPE OM ACRES( 32%) 

REARS.
0 FEET 6 FEET

SIGN( Ra,)

ET

12 MAINTAIN ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
TOTAL AREA 1. 50 ACRES( 100%) 

ONE WAVSIGN( RAl OR Raz) 

El LANESAERGESIGN
evisionS.

E] SID- ALKaIDE55IeLERAMP Mark Date By
El CURB RAMPWFLARED$ I' M
o CURB

0
d

eo
o UNCATEDCOMES

EB BLE RAMP

TR

YPCALCONCRETESDEwALK

e

e„ Mark Date By
52 q

Y Q
DRIVE”" PLAIN e

SITE i 6A is
s

e
p

DRIVE- RU

Daps C EELS,o B
Rte' s

STs7S7
21

GD„
IREEDIRBaG

TERECTOR
Da GaBPELING

ee Mark Date By
3 6A       ' S Sg. f LOT SR

ROULOVEI

oUSUREPoCERS
INPLAN

e` MALIMELLE TOWN CENTER
a R RB( Nor usml

ae

E3 R
El 54

R300
1' r O

REFUSE ENCLOSURE

ALTERNATE

R`

INAGEP
e

R18.0' //     FusE ENewsuRE aLrERNare DRAINAGE PLAN
e

r

j

I 1 R16.7 1
2g0 IINCRETE BOUARD Seal

Trp CALPAVEMENTSE- ON
e

24
SZ ATC

o,      ,
17"

52 It
16,' 

RIA' 61
O

P venENT EDGE DErA L

O    
V 7B.pI•

0 P
x, A

VICINITY MAP (N.T.S.)     _     ii
i  /"   46 1 3a

3     '\     
TRANSVERSEaLONGTDGIR1LCEWRACT° NMINT       e PROFESSIONAL

20. 14 E] rFECTIC
NIITUD ENGINEER

24
19

50
x° CONCRETE APRo10 TRASH E- IGURE a TO N. ILV1 ¢¢¢

SITE PLAN LEGEND 20 r P CONCRETE PAVING 0 DRIVE THRU LANE a db lY jr

fj
s   r

20•     

36

48  yC

nm/.'  ALUMINUM HANINAL( SEE ARCH_ PATO PLANT

ee
1- 11- 16

OEXISTING PROPOSED
TYPICAL ADA RAMP AND HANDRAL

TRAFFICCONTROLARROW
O      //  \\\

3

7
sFAT

1,  
S (

Fo
B(/j

CONTRACTION MINT

CURB& GUTTER e • ry '`      8 R9.0. 
11 pS/

DEQ. TPR      
50

1R14 Y 820.5 SEYESCONSTRUCT11MINT

X STAN DARD PAR KING Q UANTT'  OX R OWTUDNAL BU, r LOW e

pp FpP
4/I r

sA 2

Ks.?, gslo    r
L

LLACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE   - 
y1

F- A•`  j
J

171

C   RSI C/  
C

j r//      
O 

UP. oROER PaNr° RECT orvu aRRow DErARs
Z     ^'+

O STRIPED ISLAND 4     
i7 C3

Jf Jp
21 6/1 1g/

E

e 1 Z

Q CURBED ISLAND Q      
t

RISA'   4

17 50 R EN

THRU
CONCRETE SURFACE   ®'  

tttTTT 4  ,  

R

BOARD
E

PONT

SUL°

BwNTA°

ST

M

L2j

r $   4 6B 7
qn MENU BOARD Loop DETEcr IN SYSTEM

CONCRETE PARKING SURFACE A
3 R2. D' g      (, I

e
z   = c

O
mzo'  

y      4 sB

27"     '    
F

z a,: 3`   
E" z

o e  U
g Imm.,    I° IV 6 T

4 6B 4
T „     jl h-)      p SAN G. O OurN N n

4" SWSL- 4' WIDESINGLE
t j44]     ` T'

16 1
5   _.

a LDNG OCANSEDUT CONNECTON DETAIL 0„ I

b RSA 6A 43 v f`   TYPICAL IT FASN DETAILWHITE SOLID LINE 1/• A 16
f

Abp• 1
4 d°/      ///       , 

1/   f ILD
LIGHT POLE I! 1. 1 1 4'    h 1   61 1 l

3 _`  (     STORM— PICLEDETAL e r r Z

PROPERTY LINE     ____      {     tV. 53 3'  
46     }

1Ap' 
9Ae

mr Eiec'. 35
I   ^  " 

M111FLAs
f   ' 11 u.l

9 1   / ICN( REFER rOS GN vacNAGq

1=
Nn       R13A'    1     

R13 5
0

RY Dsv 47/ `\\  \ G/ `\\       E] PRESELL

MENU

BOARD NCT

USED) STATION
0s

Y

v3,

a3 oN( RE ER TO SIGN PACKAEi
fl

8 f
1

R12. 0'      
16

4 6I I A SINTER SIGN wo I

lks5""'•.:.  I
v      _ _

I     ```./       
Eg cHFUGpA—ITIN(NOTUSED)° STORE

Z

s/   1 y7y
48

i
m2RN n,, s i \\       

o oLECREE RrGBGNpAO G
00 BLOCK OF

3 r \\ /     G
OMMONS DRIVE

ry

2...i€  

16
5 25 h       ,- i 

CLEARANCE SARs

A52
V/  

2. -  /..%    55
LGHrPOLEaeasE

4Z
0 J

z,     m,
a8 w v,  BE

NNT 5 AUMELLE, AR d
i l 1 i i R2A 6

q
TRACTIESIAL REFER TO ASCIFFECT PLANE FOR THE

LDINGANDTHELOCATONOF 2113
1 d 11

IMTE

DO

NAr Nr N

PETER SHEET TITLE Zl
y   p-81s

o R73'  
17 24 y„ // E LL, I

T,' IF," I.  
5 s 1A0

FETYO „       
q DONNEOr IN PRDY DE E= PaNgGN D N

G

ETP, EEEN

ESA PLAN      s+ x

4     .,   p
c y y

a. / 

I i
R NT

aR ND OTHER RE. U, ED DO PCFRIMEXB NGTRAFFICANOTOENSURE

O

W
ll    /  F    

II    . 

Ly

iV
25

R18A"   

ry     
Y

racrvLEveuow soLILNE ISSUE DATE: 06- 2016

J
17

0'
r wY   S;'   aRE RacN

v

Aly
13].       Job No.  : 16- 029 p

66 0 I B    //

2&  a8 o
T rATM

a Store    :  390

28g.g9 Date   : 10- 11- 18  

Drawn By 11AR Q

g Checked By:  RAD

TRACT D- 4
MwMETOWN

W 20 10 G 20 40 snit

cd IN FECr ry
a I inch_ 20 ft

0-



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS

A RESOLUTION TO BE ENTITLED:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-32

APPROVING A PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR

CHALETS AT COUNTRY CLUB

WHEREAS, the Maumelle Planning Commission conducted a public meeting open for
public comments on October 27, 2016, to consider a Preliminary Development Plan for certain
property described below which is within the city of Maumelle, Arkansas;

WHEREAS, a motion to recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan to
the City Council was unanimously passed by the Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Preliminary Development Plan does not adversely affect the
character of the subject property or neighboring properties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

The application seeking approval of a Preliminary Development Plan for Chalets at
Country Club, City of Maumelle, Pulaski County, AR, (see attachments), is hereby approved.

RESOLVED this_ day of 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tina Timmons, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney



SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016- 32



PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST & STAFF COMMENTS

kqM
Preliminary Development Plan Submission Requirements

0 1.  A preliminary development plan is to be submitted on white paper no larger than twenty-
four (24) inches by thirty-six ( 36) inches, and no smaller than twelve (12) inches by twenty-
four( 24) inches, and containing a small scale vicinity map

O 2.  Graphic scale and north arrow

0 3.  Proposed lot lines( if applicable)

0 4.  Existing and proposed circulation system of all streets  ( arterial,  collector, residential)

including off-street parking areas, services areas, loading areas, and major points of access to
public rights-of-way( ingress and egress)

0 5.  Existing and proposed pedestrian circulation systems
O 6.  Proposed treatment of the perimeter of the property, including materials and techniques used

such as screens, fences, and walls as well as description of uses, setbacks and their

relationship to surrounding uses
NA     7.  General schematic landscape plan of the treatment of the area used for private and common

open space( including open space buffers)
El 8.  Location and size of all areas to be conveyed, dedicated, or reserved as common open spaces,

public parks, recreational areas, and similar public and semi-public use

El 9.  Location, dimensions, nature of all existing and proposed easements ( utility, streets) and
public improvements( drainage, sewers, water, etc.)

M 10. Indication of location of structures and structure dimensions, dimensioned distances between

buildings, and distance from structures to property lines
0 11. Description of the following existing conditions of the property: Contours at 2-foot intervals;

Watercourses; Floodplain; Unique natural features; Forest cover
0          12. A development schedule indicating the approximate date when construction of the Planned

Unit Development or stages of the Planned Unit Development can be expected to begin and
be completed

0 13. A statement of the applicant's intentions with regard to the future selling or leasing of all or
portions of the Planned Unit Development, including Iand areas, and dwelling units

0 14. Quantitative data including the following information:
0 15. Parcel size

NA    16. Types and numbers of uses and floor areas by use
NA    17. Ratio of building coverage and per cent of floor area occupied by permitted nes

0 18. Total acreage of private and common usable and non usable open space by type
O 19. A legal description of the total site proposed for development, including a statement of

present and proposed ownership

Comply 20. An approved preliminary plat in accordance with the Subdivision Regulation for the City of
Maumelle

0 21. Proof of a public notice being published one ( 1) time fifteen (15) days prior to the Planning
Commission's public meeting

Comply[:] 22. Two copies of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan ( SWPPP) for City review and
approval. Also provide contact information for responsible persons including their addresses
and telephone numbers.

Preliminary Development Plan Review Checklist& Staff Comments Page 1 of 2



PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST & STAFF COMMENTS

s
s 

Review Procedure and Authority
An applicant seeking the Planned Unit Development of property shall submit to the staff a preliminary
development plan and all the necessary fees at the time of the filing. The preliminary development plan will be
reviewed by staff and any affected City departments, and their recommendations shall be forwarded to the
Planning Commission.  A public hearing for the preliminary plan shall be set not later than sixty( 60) days after
filing and shall be legally advertised at least one time in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, fifteen( 15)
days before the meeting.  At the public hearing before the Planning Commission, the applicant and interested
citizens will have the opportunity to discuss the merits of the planned unit development proposal. The Planning
Commission will asses the proposal in light of regulation guidelines and will take action after weighing the
recommendations of the staff, the developer's presentation, and the community's response. The Commission shall
approve, grant approval conditioned on specified modifications, or disapprove the planned unit development

proposal.  The applicant will receive written notification of the action taken by the Planning Commission within
ten days of the meeting date.

A.  APPROVAL.  If the preliminary development plan is approved by the Planning Commission, it will be
forwarded to the City Council for their review.  The City Council may grant, deny, defer for requested
changes or information, or return the application to the Planning Commission for further study. The Council
may direct the Planning Commission to reconsider specific aspects of the preliminary development plan. The
approval of the preliminary development plan does not constitute the recording of a plat or authorize the
issuance of a building permit. Both of these actions are contingent on approval of the final development plan
and plot. The approved preliminary plat permits the completion of subdivision construction, streets, grading,
utilities and the like.  If the preliminary application is approved, a post preliminary application conference
shall be held between the applicant and the staff. This conference will be held to discuss what changes were
required by the City Council.   The staff will inform the applicant of any plan alteration or additional
information which must be submitted for the final development plan/ plat review.

B.  MODIFICATION.  If the preliminary development plan is conditionally approved, the applicant shall have
ninety( 90) days from the date of the Planning Commission action granting conditional approval, to submit a
revised preliminary development plan.  If the staff determines such revisions are in conformance with the

Planning Commission's specific recommendations, it shall be forwarded to the City Council for public hearing
and disposition.  If the revisions are determined not to be in conformance with the intent of the conditional
approval, the revised preliminary development plan will be resubmitted to the Planning Commission for
public hearing.

C.  DISAPPROVAL. If a preliminary development plan is denied, the applicant may appeal to the City Council,
provided a written request is filed within thirty( 30) days of the denial by the Planning Commission.

Staff Comments:

12) Furnish development schedule.
20 & 22) Comply

In Addition:

Staff Recommendations: Contingent approval

Preliminary Development Plan Review Checklist& Staff Comments Page 2 of 2



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW CHECKLIST& STAFF COMMENTS

Preliminary Plat Submission Requirements
01.   Contours at intervals of five (5) feet maximum for terrain with slope at ten per cent( 10%) or

more, and at intervals of two( 2) feet for terrain with slopes of less than ten per cent( 10%);

0 2.   Proposed design including streets, alleys and sidewalks with proposed street names, lot lines
with approximate dimensions, service easements, open space land to be reserved or

dedicated for public uses and land to be used for purposes other than residential;
0 3.   Minimum building front yard setback lines for commercial/ office, industrial and residential

subdivisions and all setback lines for zero- lot-line, apartment and townhouse development;

El 4.   Natural features in and surrounding the proposed subdivision including drainage channels,
bodies of water, wooded areas and other significant features, for all watercourses leaving the
tract, the direction of flow shall be indicated and for all watercourses entering the tract, the
drainage area above the point of entry shall be noted;

Comply 5.   Storm Drainage Analysis showing drainage data for all water-courses entering and leaving
the plat boundaries;

O 6.   Date of survey, north point and graphic scale;
Note O 7.   Any portion of property within the floodway or the 100 year floodplain;

8.   Cultural features in and surrounding the proposed subdivision including existing and platted
streets, bridges, culverts, utility lines, pipelines, power transmission lines, easements, parks,
structures, city and county lines, section lines and other significant information;

Comply 9.   Preliminary storm drainage plan with proposed easement dimensions and typical ditch
sections;

0 10. Center line locations adjacent to all streets abutting proposed subdivision;
El 11. Names of recorded subdivisions abutting the proposed subdivision, with plat book and page

number or instrument number;

0 12. Residential plats, names of owners of un-platted tracts abutting the proposed subdivision and
the names of all owners of platted tracts in excess of 2.5 acres. Nonresidential plats, in areas

where zoning is not applicable, names of owners of all land contiguous to the proposed
subdivision; both residential and commercial subdivisions, names of all owners of landlocked

parcels contiguous or within the plat boundaries;

0 13. Exact boundary lines of the tract indicated by a heavy line giving dimensions and all
bearings;

014. Zoning classifications within the plat and abutting areas;
0 15. Municipal boundaries that pass through or abut the subdivision;
Z 16. Typical street cross sections and profiles when applicable;

Comply[]  17. Floodplain analysis when applicable;

Comply if needed 18. Soils Test when applicable;

19. Multi-family subdivisions must comply with City Code Section 70- 136 of the Subdivision
Regulations and commercial or industrial subdivision must comply with Sections 70- 140A-Al

20. Certificate of Preliminary Surveying Accuracy;
X 21. Certificate of Preliminary Engineering Accuracy;
0 22. Certificate of Preliminary Plat Approval;

23. Preliminary Bill of Assurance;

Preliminary Plat Review Checklist& Staff Comments Pagel of 2



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW CHECKLIST& STAFF COMMENTS

s

y  
5

X 24. Preliminary Plat Filing Fees.
Comply if needed[]     25.      Two copies of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan ( SWPPP) for City

review and approval. Also provide contact information for responsible persons including
their addresses and telephone numbers.

Staff Comments:
5 & 9) comply
7) Lots affected by floodplain boundary will need developmental permit and no adverse impact

certificate unless a CLOMER is successfully executed.
17& 18) comply if needed.
25) Comply when applicable.

Additional Comments:

Staff Recommendations: Contingent approval.

Preliminary Plat Review Checklist& Staff Comments Page 2 of 2



Jinn Narey

From:    John Payne
Sent:     

Thursday, October 06, 2016 4:57 PM
To:

Jim Narey
Cc:

Gerald Ezell; Shane Holmes; Scott Eaton; Drew Nichols
Subject: 

Chalets at Country Club

Jim,

I have reviewed the plans for Chalets at Country Club and have two comment listed below:
1.  

Afire hydrant will need to be installed at the north corner of Country Club Parkway and Layne Drive.2.  Afire hydrant will need to be installed at the north corner of Joel Lane and Layne Drive.

With these additions, I have no reason not to allow this project to move forward.
John W. Payne, EFO

Fire Marshal/ Division Chief
Maumelle Fire Department

2000 Murphy Dr.
Maumelle, Ark. 72113
501-851- 1337 Ex. 202

1



LEGEND
QUANTITATIVE OATH:

TOTAL PARCEL SIZE 4. 94 At THIS PLAT
CENTERLINE ROAD FOUMD SURVEY MONUMENT   , PROPOSED USAGE SINGLE- FAMILY IEU9 Ag 186111 IJOFm 4flffOFCIEVE R4TR5 IELTA DWiBIT

RIGHT OF MAY OPEN SPACE 0. 68 ACRES ( 13. 6%1 C DDI•    . ER IR''   mm' 4114052'  V1d+'  

LOT LINES
SET SURVEY MONUMENT

COMMON USUAGLE OPEN SPACE 0. 39 ACRES( 51. 4%1 C2     '   39] D'   6l' R' AY m ZPD12B'  R.46'  
V

m

FIBER OSTIC LINE - T T-  BWMAS1 CORNERLENGTH OF NEW ROADS i0 FT u
EASME I      ---------   (

NOT MONUMETED)      C'
MINIMUM LOT SIZE 0. 12 k.

100 YR. FLOOD  -"' V---"' AWAS SIGN AVERAGE LDT SIZE 0.144FE
201E AE ( 262. 0' 1

FIBER OPTIC SIGN      (;
NUMBER OF LOTS 22 LOTS

N-     Lu DL-LINESETTER LINE 5-       
RELOTS PER GROSS ACRE 4. 45 LCTS/ AC

WATER LINE H--- w
POWER IDLE MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT TWO ST;RIES/ 35' HIGH

W   r0 ad
PROP. CONTOUR  -     IO

CONCRETE PAVING
to G

E%. CONTOUR       -- 100----- GENERAL NOTES: I{ Q gOj a

CIAiB 6 TOTTER       -------  PATIO/ PORCH 1. ALL FROM BUILDING SETBACKS APE 15. 0'.  ALL REAR YARD SETBACKS ARE 15'- 0',

DRAINAGE PIPE
ALL SIDE YARD SETBACKS ARE 5'- 0'.

SIRANAPPOLE 0-       
LANDSCAPPED AREAS 2. ALL LOT LINES HAVE A 5- DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  GRAPHIC SCALE 1'^ 50'     W U

FIRE HYDRANT Y
3. PROPERTY IS ZONED' PPD', AND MILL BE USED FOR RESIDENTIAL HOUSING.

MATER METER Q
A. NO INDIVIDUAL LOT SMALL HAVE DIRECT VEHICJLAR ACCE55 TO COUNTRY CLUB PARKWAY. 50 a 50 100

ADDPMMT045 5. ALL OPEN SPACE TRACTS SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
BASIS OF BEARING

WATER VALVE N THE PROPERTY OWNER' S ASSOCIATION.
y NIPow- RxMT- OF- WAY STATE PLANE COORDINATES

LIGHT POLE PM MINT OF fiE6INNIN6 6. ALL LOTS ARE INTENDED TO BE SOLD AS SINGLE FAMILY HOUSING.       ARKANSAS NORTH ZONE NAD- 83
SSWH- SANITARY SERER RNHOLE

SSMH RCP- REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE RES

V126E.
0 A FLAIX1 ELEVATIONS MUSTABOVE 8E 1'- C' ABOVE THE Sao YEAR FLOOD ELEVATIONFES - FLARED END SECTION OF 282. 0 AHO AT LEAST 1'- 0' pBDVE FINISHES GRADE. I

B. WATER MILL SE SUPPLIED BY CENTRAL AR( ANSAS WATER.    
i

50' ROW
S. WASTEWATER TO BE PROVIDED BY NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE MATER. fnICINEEE i EN" N. T. S.

f0. A SOILS ANALYSIS TO DETERMINE FINAL ROApMY PAVEMENT SECTION SHALL
BE FE FORMED PflIOR TO APPROVAL OF CONAC WCUMENTS. A,

Me 2]'- 0' 6C- BC
Ii. ALL CURB RADII ON STREETS ME 25. 00 FEET UM- EGS OTHERWISE NOTES,      

o

3' ASPHALT OVER]• CLASS-] OVER MO FABRIC

C\ 
Sg 3 OR°       

12. ALL AREAS IN RIGHT OF NAY TO RECEIVE 50L_D SOWING.

EDA .
OPENSPACE

Ac.      
PNFERMtW! RY

TMC0.CT '    05 O

TRRAACT- E'   0. 05 Ac.       T N S
TYPICAL 3CRSHTDSI'AII.   

2d
TDIAL a. W AC.      

6.vwriAwss      <..
HIS 6E

xzE
j'V'  

GXMWA- PAVING NOTES CHALETS S. L11I
1. IN AREAS TO RECEIVE BITUMINOUS PAVIIE. CONCREff OR YE

OR CTFE. a GUTTER eUB6RADE 6RALL BE LdPACTEO TO A GFN. ITV
ADOPT LE. S TNAN% OF

OMA%
INUs DENSITY- A... AT OPTIMUM RGISIURE

TpIT 1AAGMTo T e)  

yy f/2°  

DOES- L.-HARNP/RACTEOTOIAHDENSIRATTEOFEGoo. IIAMIINN( AAASHHTO T- 1801.  
1

i

3.
oV1AlEDEE 6ITYE RAPaS

MAXIMUMEACH
COOP6E^

11
BE COMPACTED AT AT T( s M E9TO N OF       (

AAGHT0COU
T- 1 11 aTf̀f yW l`)LJLNLNLd

4. TRMCII DRAIN5 TO BE OETERMIrFn IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER
1 TIyT T7 A vT1C1LJ1LWd11L T1illll COU Il 1L9 l'1l1LlUlvALLtla]16i141T

0= 13 ER 6, 2016
a

ZIDB1W PRD

N84158' 367H     - eZrj
24,55 U       `,',\ FOUND LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

N(,'.MON.    LenOs Ir1n9 in me NOrtneaet Quartang3s ne... Nolth111t Quarter Piulatskina soutneenI Quarter of p
NE Section 34, TOWnsnfp 3 Norm Re 1Meet. , Sty Of Neumel la County Arkansas m

DertlCularly Oaecribatl a fGIIDWS:    U
V

men 14t.

traau
tl cson re

e1
nt t° tnoutmr a rnor or the Dorn e  

rat
e 3

Ofa Of e d Sett ion 3 South gr e 0TinuteeNO tduMe

tr
AOI

9,'
I•P     / T- 3- N 13- W.   5eN9tata tnlneee30Utn 90 Ee r 00 minute 00 a tla Meet 1106 9] feet to Olnt On

AO FJ.;       `  Mp[], J1,   fHSie  [ R19ht- Of Y f CDunt9VlClubvPafkaen N1iTA 16 ala. tht halnt of fie lnnlny; thence g Y
elOneae 10 Mast Rlgnt- aT Nayy en0 a the 21 65 ee vinp C1ua , 4] 91. 69 Teet t( 7

0 chard bearing antl distance aTCLauth 23 dNer 26 1 t! e O1 sec nae seat 021 91 feet:       V T fit

Q TN`- y.`       1• 5
aT

may.
thence South 20 a Ore.. 56 nlnutee 46 ne ntls t 12 21 f t; thence leav/ np eal0 Right of-       

LTV

aii].
J

Men North 6] tle9reea f5 misM, tee f0 ee an New 642. 53 fMet tnence NOrN 67 Oegreee 94 ec 5 f et' t ce SO h ] 9 s es 45 sec Met V
0'T eeafcet NaOrthtle4EUeura s 5B fnuteen36 eecon0e Eeete24. 55 feet: thhnce  166Oegreee

ntl E ! 1 , 5 f n n e 9eutn 64 tlea- more
00 s ukea 14 net nEa Eaet Vei iofeet fo[ hepainiof oeglaninq, nt, I, I, g 4. 94 acre normo or ieen V

I

CERTIPILATE OF FKEUMINAKY 5UKVEYING ACCURACY

r6y,
v ar

rveyt
Oe flay magrd1h Pa- y Kele whoan

4eho ,  
t lly t end their 10 ti Ijb/ YYgI- g' t' I. I are corneY/   ),.     

v      
D o. a T "

Dat¢ Of EKKUtfOn Jl RIC HOLOAO-!-
RB. MERED LANG BURVEYOR

I

V
w r10 feo3, ARCAnGAs j.     

cEKnFlCATEOF aNEEroNGACCURACY

I. Davis wnite. nereav ermffa
Lost tnie Dlet torr

ttln
nnnnmllT"

ql\ gym p
p Dreaenta Lan tla by ntl tnat the pineeril. e0u r me to of the'

f'A

Meuaella Buooivlalon R. I. w and Ra9. lati0neneva la-. 4

N'
t"

R/

4
A 421.65'     Date f Kecute. n

N.   
gg . ` •(.

J EG PROFE92. ARKPo S23 2801
WEEP 10892. ARKANSAS

1r:  

e' W
q  

v,(,v_.   •//.
9  \ 7 as   $ CERTIFICATE OF ONMERIDEVELOPER

a

p

iD3.
an Y"       J Po'  - 

Ne, the, Ierslyled n of the re 1.. Lata hoar antl tleacr[ Wd herein, 2 J  \
Oo nerebv ce tify

tnata
erhave laid off, Platted nd e11dilloea and OO

tDAf1t•f

jy   
nereb la Off. D1et end wubdlvide saki r l ateie in ardancP asth mis
01at. Y Y

EY

Ck-

Ay  /       Ip L Oeta Of Exeautfon OARYL KNV d OCK

PO 60X, 111M]

203440
34CONMAY,

3v

SOuncP Of Title UNDER CONTRACT

U,.," a,•, 

a•:p1E OF AUS,.,,

FLOOD 5TATEMENT

GRAPHING PLOTTING OF TW INFORMATION SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE

Na

a su. T
RATE NAP N0. 0511GC031W, DATED 0]/ O6/ 20f5, INDICATES THAT PORTIONS OF a' ch peu[ n P1t oTHE PROPERTY SHOWN HEMON LIE NITHIN ZONE AE AND ME XITHIN p
SPECIAL FLOW HAZARD A{ EA. THE ELEVATION IS SHOWN HEREON.    i ieTg  ?

SWWWW
1221'     

sumycODE

500- 0311- 13N- 0- 34- 210- 60- 1803
500- MM- 13M- 0- 34- 240- 60- 1603



LEIiI:NO
QUANTITATIVE DATA:

TOTAL PARCEL SIZE 4. 94 AC THIS PLAT
CENTERLINE ROAD FOUND SURVEY Mafih- T PROPOSE USAGE SINGLE- FAMILY HDUSIN IBGTH Cmam t8iRff 6CgME RAWG DAin iA1GB8

RIGHT OF MAY   ------     OPEN SPACE 0. 6B ACRES( 13. 8%)   CI E5DI'   S{ 30'   IN35W sW' 4D9ff3'  I6Z'
SET SURVEY HONUAENT

LOT LINES COMMON USUABLE OPEN SPACE 0. 39 ACRES ( 51. 4%)   CZ EBm' 1 51• IT45'   90110' 21D12B'
FIBER OBTIC LINE - T   -'- T-  BIXIAOMY COPIER       (, LENGTH OF NEN ROA05 760 FT c
Ep9ENENT      ----------    (

NOT MONUNETEO)      U
MINIMUM LOT SIZE 0. 12 Al.  

m

it

100 YR. FLOW  -""    -- rte_   GAB SIGN j AVERAGE LOT SIZE 0. 141 At.     
J p] 2ZIX At( 262. 0' 1 NUMBER OF LOTS 22 LCIS

OPTIC SIFIBER OGNSEMEN LINE    - 6 E-   
LOTS PER BPOSff ACRE 1. 45- OTS/ ACM

N-     W
m..

MATER LINE x--  
POWER POLE MAK. GUILOING HEIGHT TWO 57GRIES/ 35HIGH W e m m

cPROP. CONTOIWT
CONCRETE PAVING In

E%. CONTOUR    -     00-----   GENERAL NOTES R 43 O E
VV q a

CURB 6 EDITPR  -       -----  PATIO/ POPLH 1. ALL FRINNT BUILDING SETBACKS'- 0 15. 0'.ORAINAOE PIPE a so
ALL BIDE YARD SETBACKS ARE 5' 0'.     

ALL REAR YAW SETBACKS ARE 13'- 0',      

z-

STRA
IGNALPOLLS0000

LAWSCAPPED AREAS 2. ALL LOT LINES HAVE A 5' DRAINAGE ANO UT_ LITY EASEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  GRAPHIC SCALE 1"= 50'     
uJ

FIRE HYDRANTNT
3. PROMPT Y IS ZONE' PRO'. ANO MILL BE USED FOR RESIDENTIAL HOUSING.       

U
j

4. NO INDIVIDUAL LOT SHALL HAVE DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS TO COUNTRY CLUB PARKWAY.
MATER METER u 50 0 50 300

ABBREVIATION$ S. ALL OPEN SPACE TRACTS SHALL BE ONIEO ANC MAINTAINED BY
RATER VALVE N THE PHWiERTY OWNER' S ASSOCIATION.   BASIS OF BEARING

LIGHT POLE
PDM' RIGHT- oF- NAY STATE PLANE COORDINATES
POB POINT OF BEGINNING 6. ALL LOTS ARE INTENDED TO BE SOLO A6 SINGLE FAMILY HOUSING.       ARKANSAS NORTH ZONE NAO- B3 OSSW SANITARY SEWER

CONCRETE mrSSNH RCP REINFORCED CSECPETE PIPE 7. RESIDENTIAL FLOOR ELEVATION6 MUST BE 1' b' ABOVE TIE 100 YEAR FLOW ELEVATION
FES FLARW SIO SECT 282. 0 AM AT LEAST 1'- 0' ABOVE FINI'-HED GRADE.

8. WATER WILL BE SUPPLIED BY CENTRAL ARKANSAS MATER.  r,

50' POM
S. WASTEWATER To BE PROVIDED BY NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE NATER.

IRAN%%.,
BOX

1V E%% f1f N. T. S.
10. A 9PIANALYSIS TO DETERMINEFINAL ROACWAV PAVETENT SECTION SHALL

iO

BE PERFORMED PRION TO APPROVAL OF CONSTFJCTION OWUNENTS. m m27_ E E
11, ALL CLUNG RADII ON STREETS ARE 25. 00 FEE- UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTE.      s

ASPHALT OVER J' CLASS- 1 OVER GED- FABRIC 12. ALL AREAS IN RIGHT OF MAY TO RECEIVE SOLID SOWING.   

PIS T'° 1(.  y,.
S

C

1
8' CR° XN-

CCIBGaOI1TTEX
OPEN SPACE

I

HH IVYH N fCl lWL

RACT• C'   0. 06 Ac.      
DE

TrYq'T

IT®{
pppY l'
Ph U fi

TRACT' E'   0. 08 Ac.     id"^ Ì

TYPICAL B'1R1' 1' DSI'AII. TOTAL 0. 68 AC.       OFE tOaNdLlNis
l-'r'•   

T^C^..c c-.^_ 1'.
Y

CHALETS].V 1Yc 11 L16/ 611 11
GEMINAL PAVING xDTES

f.

ON
OURS. U RECEIVE BITIMIGE S PAVING CNA: REEE NItAENAYATER 911BGPAOF SMALL BE[ eTAINEOm t0 A DENSITYNOT LEGG I-. 6% BF MAKINUM O.. Itt AT OPTh9x WISTUE

u5HT0 T- 1( ml

2. FOR MEAS OF S BM"' i PPBPAflATION T RECEIVE CONCRETE SIOEMALNg,
BDIADE SMALL BE CONINCTED,

tTO
A DENSITY OF 90% NA. NN( ASIA T- iB%.

Z.HEEH9I°tt°EOFMATERIAL9BYNIAIMME
IYStt°a T° 19

1LL BE[ OWALTEG I I MAV rn. V V T[+

4. 1RR CH DRAINS TO BE OPTEIMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE EM ONSEP.       t`,Jad1L_Ir'•I; N, N• 9

H 1 i PUL SKS COU=,MUCANS S
OCTOBER 6y 20116

o za s
q       

4r
eol rro LEGAL PESMPI N:    Et'a   `

taw cy nONC.MON. Land, lying 1n the Northeast auerter and the Iartnxe° t Duarter f the Southeast Quareer of
I NE CDR Sect fan 3q, TOmanip 3 North Range 13 Well. City° f Maurolle If County,   I", more Y

NA/      S'p q

bart] Cularl Oeecrl ed f011axa

jy,
1     

Ce° mancinq t A roum con ° te  ° a° t tn.. 11haaat Carney of the Nortn... t Quartan
V

UG 4the S° ut; th. Ouartar of eeltl Sect ton 3 SOOtn 00 ee r a 00 ninu[ ea 00 e° ansa.. atIt•'      P 7 EL,• IY S ee n e ut 0 e gre. s mi et Ontl.  1106. 9) feet to point On Q
t jJ//

i•  
p

AO

t 14AO.,PDI. 3CO. AR tnle Neat

tlP'
59 ai- zy° f O0unn0Y CIUO° PaLkr14. 1eNOlf=ais a1 sUO[ eL Pint° f pngSnnlny; mance

Y
a ng 1 a t-   YY a c v t o le 1 e avf g roar f 191. 69 feet

Q s a thOrtl peerin0 andf0 stance of South 23 Gere 20 NFn U O1- cend. Neat° 421 51 feet:
p.      ' 1 ao     -'    \    fq\.., 1 1 TF S   •   owry thence south 20

rd:
r° ea 56 minutes d6 ee 0noe Xeet 12. 21 feet, thence leaving aaf0 PI nt-° r-

S1{1
SS$.      N° y N° rtn 6J 0° greec 1S nanutea f0 ae ntla Weat 842. 53 flat? tMRCe N° rta 67 Eegraee 69inutea d0 C tla East 653. 26 feat; thenC. 5- h 07 tla 56 ! notes 5.. d... at C VIll_.L    .- y'sg' se 1•    

I
50' q I a.   4iy 1. 89 tee[ A* thC84 tlaarea, 58 Inotes 36 a .. da Eeat 2435 feet, thence 60utn 66 tlegree6 S05 Snutea Be Ones East 55 45 feet: thence Smuth 64 tlegreee QO ! nota° d4 aec0ntlA Ea9t Q 09J. SD feet t0 the Point or beglnnfng C me lning d 94 acres 40re r! see.

iap

p.  YL$'    \       \   /    
a?

p0,

11e"- sN.,       

H       r°a- 
l',

off-, 4C'
i7   °`'

ex.    IlOG97•
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY 5U9YEYING ACCURACY

I. J Eric Well0xey nerebe certify that thte plpt tly
sy x r°p' as nts° boundary..... y moos DY na eollntl y k y nOvm

m
ao'   

mJ F.      

herhoWh
t lly exf nt and their] o' tjbn pp bnd t iql

vim''   

j,.'`    `<,dpq',,p   \`.
1 •

A  .    / 
V  __ \ 

IB Y

Y

are c. nrectly

H f/qs

Data Z.y@t /'     

i N•° /   
T' 

8 19bf Exacutisn
b. \  __,:     

spi

t°  s?   ri7 J     '^     y f,   ERIC WILL

J' GIITEP RKARKAANSASA1863.     S

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY yr,,
f

y••,

s"

I. Dtv White7 h.- by ter r than Thine° atlh
Trac

r

MdUmelletSU° 1vAs] OndRulee dna°aacNiati.

SMM--eeWW0','-AkAWSA

een°] eec°Bpstn. f
e

ecuttOn

L2

51
6

R- 4191ER'   
45

anew
Ash  ) /    

Metal,

d'`. g Av".•    ao(
y.-.\

A`  

RnFICATE of axNERmEYEwPER
3 y\    We, cne unaernl9ned.     ° f me re] ee ate snmxn and Oeecribea Herein, x 3

y      °
j   

T do Hereby ce tifr rhosMern°ova talo oir. eBattea nd° uemvfead. dna do w J

oiat° y 1° r ser. R1° e aha aopd1V10e sale r I cerate in cc° dente with tnsa 7

Y w

fDate oExecutlan DA BAfOW(

POBOX

11140HOMES
p

CONWAY, A72034

Source of Title UNDER CONTRACT

a m

FLOOD STATFMENF

LPtE
OF

DrHo;,
GRAPHING PLOTTING OF THE INFOPoMTI/O/N/ 6/.... ON FLOOD lel.- ANCE

TTHEPRUPERTV SHOWNLOHEREON LLIEEWITHIN62ME AND ARE AT OF
AE

z; Sonne n

Y 5

SPECIAL FLOW HAJAW AREA. THE ELEVATION IS SHOWN HEREON.     CHv. Cel e xNlc
ne tats.'

1221•
6URYEY CODE:   gAk4N5P5,,,.+•

500- 03N- f3X- O- 34- 210- fi0- 1603
500- 03N- 13M- 0- 34- 240- E- 1803



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, PULASKI

COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-33

NAMING THE NEW SENIOR SERVICES CENTER THE

MAUMELLE CENTER ON THE LAKE" AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, construction is underway on the Maumelle Department of Senior Service' s
new center and, in order to create signage in a timely manner, the architects will need direction on
the name of the new center on or before November 10, 2016;

WHEREAS, a trend across the United States is for senior centers to be named after a main

benefactor, person or place in history, or the geographical area of the center;

WHEREAS, because the citizens of Maumelle are the benefactor of the new senior center

and the geographical area of the new center is beside Lake Willastein, the City Council desires
that the name of new senior center be " Maumelle Center on the Lake."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS:

The Maumelle City Council hereby declares the name of the new senior center to be
Maumelle Center on the Lake." The Mayor is hereby authorized to choose the names of the

Maumelle Center on the Lake' s interior rooms.

RESOLVED this_ day 92016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tina Timmons, City Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:      SPONSOR:

Mayor Watson

Caleb Norris, City Attorney



Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016- 33



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, PULASKI

COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-34

A RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON

THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO   $ 2, 300,00 CITY OF MAUMELLE,

ARKANSAS PUBLIC FACILITIES BOARD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

REVENUE BONDS   ( CENTRAL ARKANSAS LIBRARY SYSTEM

PROJECT)   SERIES 2016 FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING

VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS TO AND FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE

MAUMELLE PUBLIC LIBRARY, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Central Arkansas Library System has requested that the Maumelle

Public Facilities Board to issue revenue bonds to finance the costs of designing, acquiring,

constructing and equipping of various capital improvements to and for the benefit of the

Maumelle Public Library located at 10 Lakepointe Drive, Maumelle, Arkansas 72113.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1:  A public hearing is hereby set for November 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p.m. in the

City Council Meeting Room, City Hall, 550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590, Maumelle, Arkansas

72113, on the question of the issuance by the Maumelle Public Facilities Board of its Capital

Improvement Revenue Bonds ( Central Arkansas Library System Project), Series 2016 in an

amount not to exceed $ 2, 300,000 for the purpose of designing, constructing, renovating, and

equipping various capital improvements to and for the benefit of the Maumelle Public Library.

SECTION 2:   Publication of a Notice of Public Hearing is hereby authorized and

confirmed.

RESOLVED this_ day November, 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor



ATTEST:

Tina Timmons, City Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:      SPONSOR:

May_ or Watson

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Williams Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016- 34



TO: MAYOR WATSON

FROM:    NICOLE HEAPS

DATE:     10/ 27/ 2016

RE: SIGNAGE FOR NEW SENIOR FACILITY AND REQUEST FOR BUILDING NAME

As the work for the new senior center progresses, decisions regarding signage have brought forward a
request for the naming of the internal rooms and the facility name. In a commercial building, all interior
rooms must be named or numbered per building code and ADA regulations. While numbers could be
used, I would much prefer to highlight the history of Maumelle and more specifically the family names
of what has been recorded the settlers of what now know Maumelle is prior to Maumelle Ordinance

Works. Kevin Cummings, researched and wrote a thesis for his Master in History, that has been
presented to the membership of the senior center on two occasions. Kevin has agreed to assist on his

own time to research 7 family names that would be used to name the interior spaces of the new senior

center. For example family names such as Pyeatt, Mason, Carnahan, Morgan, and Miller might be used

to not only name the room, but for signage next to the rooms to list the significance of the individual or

family in settling in the area that is now known as Maumelle.

If approved, we would also place either good color copies of maps showing Crystal Hill ( Riverland area),
Pyeatt' s Township, and the settlement or work with a local artist to sketch or draw replications from the

maps to be displayed in a glass display case in the main hall of the senior center near the reception desk.

I respectfully request a change in the facility name of the senior center. A trend across the United States

has been for senior centers to be named either for a main benefactor, person or place in history, or for
the geographical area. The citizens of Maumelle are the benefactor of the new senior center through

the bonds that were approved and have been used for the building and therefore I propose the name
include " Maumelle" on the first line and the second line to read " Center on the Lake". It is a play on the

already named Maumelle Park on the River.

David Porter with Polk, Stanley, & Wilcox Architects will need for direction on the name to finalize the

signage and has set the deadline for information on November 10th. Therefore, I request this be

included in the next council meeting agenda.



Inry s

of,maumei e
i,

Date:     November 1, 2016

To: Aldermen, City of Maumelle

From:    Mayor Mike Watson

Subject: Maumelle Public Facilities Board Selection

After an advertised request for persons interested in serving on the Maumelle Public
Facilities Board (MPFB), two applicants submitted their names for the two positions that

were vacant and expiring. One applicant is board member Mr. David Hodges, who is
seeking re- appointment to his current position, and the other applicant is Mr. Thomas
Boothe, who also applied for a Board position in 2015.

The MPFB met with both applicants and submitted the following recommendation.
Reappoint Mr. David Hodges to his current position and appoint Mr. Boothe to the

unexpired term of Board Member Bob Gram, who passed away earlier this year.

Based on the MPFB recommendation, I am submitting the following persons to serve on
the Maumelle Public Facilities Board based on the criteria set forth in Ordinance No.
510:

Mr. Thomas Boothe, whose term will expired May 2017.
Mr. David Hodges, whose term will expired May 2021.

This selection process requires the Council' s confirmation; therefore, I request a motion
for approval of these appointments.



Mike Watson

From:    Tony Wilson < Tony@mulhearn- wilson.com>

Sent:     Tuesday, September 06, 2016 9:29 AM
To:       Mike Watson

Subject: Maumelle Public Facilities Board Appointments

Mayor,

The Facilities Board met on Aug. 241h and voted to re-appoint John David Hodges to the position he

currently holds.

Therefore, we have re-elected John David Hodges and in the previous meeting elected Tom Boothe
to fill the vacancy created by Bob' s passing.

Please let me know what the next step I need to do is? In addition, whom do I need to copy on
these correspondence in Joshua' s absence?

Thanks in advance,

TW

Tony Wilson

A Strong unda io

501- 771- 1300 Office

501- 771- 1303 Fax

501- 258-4165 Cell

www.mulhearn- wilson.com

tony@mulhearn-wilson.com

Stop being afraid of what could go wrong and focus on what could go right"



Tom Boothe

164 Mountain Valley Dr Maumelle, AR 72113 tomboothe@me.com 501414-6905( M)

Profile

20+ year track record of proven facilities and operations management; 5, 000+ sites& 4.1 mil sf comm'l space

Proven success in Lean/ Six Sigma methodology; 40+ projects successfully completed, saving over$ 40 mil

Demonstrated history of successful project management, budget development, and program coordination.

Skills Summary

Facilities Mgt Operations Mgt Strategic Planning
Budget Development Six Sigma/ Lean Venture Capital Mgr

Energy Efficiencies Logistics Project Mgt

Professional Experience

PROJECT& PROGRAM MANAGEMENT:

Develop& implement facilities improvement initiatives, utilizing Lean 6 Sigma methodologies.
Coordinate maintenance, installation,& repair activities at 5,000+ wireless sites in 8 states.

Develop, implement, and analyze capital and operational budgets.
Direct all aspects of site/ facility security, planning, design, construction, and maintenance.
Conduct periodic inspections of properties and develop maintenance/ repair plans and budgets.

Develop and implement process improvement solutions in service& manufacturing operations.

STRATEGIC& TACTICAL INITIATIVES:

Lead Lean Manufacturing, Kaizen, and Six Sigma exercises / training/ projects.

Conduct environmental, safety, and efficiency audits of industrial and commercial sites.
Develop and implement strategic plans for energy reduction and site security solutions.
Consult with all group levels to develop, implement, measure, and refine strategic plans.
Provide training sessions for employees and contractors in various disciplines.
Develop and implement marketing plans for growth into new markets and industries.

Employment Highlights

SecureSite LLC— President-- design& fabricate security solutions for national clients. 2/ 13- 5/ 16
ABM Onsite Svcs- Branch Mgr, AR- managed 350+ sites& 75 employees. 5/ 14- 8/ 15

Signal Point Systems— Regional Manager-- managed 5, 000+ sites& 43 field techs. 5/ 12- 11/ 13

P.I. Constr Grp—Director of Ops-- managed all aspects of a general contracting co. 6/ 11 - 5/ 12

Cornerstone Industrial Svc— Dir of Bus Dev-- grew client portfolio by 100%. 2/ 09- 6/ 11

CB Richard Ellis— Facilities Manager-- managed over 80 financial services centers. 12/ 04- 9- 06
Raytheon Aircraft— Facilities Mgr-- managed multi-site manufacturing operation. 6- 98- 2/ 04
Menasco Aerospace— Prog Coord-- directed SCM for military& comm'l aircraft programs. 3/ 95- 6/ 98

Exel Logistics ( I'X) -- Facilities Mgr-- managed over 4M sf of industrial sites. 3/ 89- 7/ 94

Education / Skills

EMBRY-RIDDLE AERONAUTICAL UNIVERSITY

Master of Aeronautical Sciences, 2000— Operations and Management

UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON (TX)

Bachelor of Science, 1990- Business& Commerce

Six Sigma Master Black Belt( Raytheon Learning Institute); Lean Manufacturing/ Kaizen; Adjunct Instructor( Embry-
Riddle Aero Univ); OSHA/ EPA compliance coordinator; Chairman, Little Rock Workforce Investment Board
2006); Available for travel, with valid passport in-hand.



NOTICE

CENTRAL ARKANSAS LIBRARY SYSTEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES VACANCY

The Maumelle City Council is accepting resumes from residents interested in service on
the Central Arkansas Library System Board.  An appointment will be made for a three

year term ending December 31, 2019.   For information on duties and responsibilities,

please contact Tina Timmons, Maumelle City Clerk/Treasurer.   Resumes should be

submitted to the City Clerk/Treasurer' s Office,  550 Edgewood Drive,  Suite 590,

Maumelle, Arkansas 72113 no later than 4: 00 p.m., December 13, 2016.  Applicants will

be interviewed by the City Council at the regular City Council meeting December 19,
2016 at 6: 00 p.m. at City Hall.



Dov

TPE+1SZ.!

Rlt(tA; iS`9

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

City Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

From September, 2016

Effective Date: 10/25/2016

Maumelle Sales and Use Tax

213,252.13 Deposits

6,397.56 Service Charge

36.74 Interest Earned

0. 34 Vending Decals

206,891. 65 Amount Distributed

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



City Sales Tax Receipts as of 10/ 25/ 16

City Sales Tax 2016 City Sales Tax 2015 City Sales Tax 2014

January 183, 840.41 January 163, 827.26 January 158, 595. 58

February 316, 645.88 February 245, 918. 10 February 220, 714. 92

March 218, 500. 16 March 171, 927. 13 March 152, 724.85

April 163,747.79 April 172,283.49 April 127,834.26

May 243, 159.26 May 174,677.48 May 192,715. 85

June 165,632.22 June 176, 055.42 June 160,899.48

July 192,440. 10 July 172, 953.46 July 206,241. 98

August 193,237.65 August 211, 343. 96 August 195,095. 70

September 190,326. 60 September 194, 181. 79 September 198,303. 58

October 206, 891. 65 October 194,693. 99 October 189, 891. 92

November November 208,235.41 November 188, 520. 22

December December 195, 134. 66 December 179,306. 78

2, 074,421. 72 2, 281, 232. 15 2, 170,845. 12

City Sales Tax 2013 City Sales Tax 2012 City Sales Tax 2011

January 163,422. 53 January 160, 103. 50 January 151, 181. 21

February 183,544.64 February 198,693. 06 February 206,761. 98

March 171, 807. 10 March 151, 921. 55 March 151, 487.76

April 153, 503. 81 April 170, 042.44 April 165,453.84

May 145, 537.47 May 181, 523. 50 May 185, 560.42

June 178,471. 10 June 164,250. 89 June 174,272. 12

July 190, 009. 82 July 177,201. 76 July 159,773. 87

August 188, 935. 09 August 183, 159. 96 August 138,414. 71

September 159,795.86 September 118,708. 52 September 175, 334. 79

October 198,429.04 October 128, 803. 19 October 190, 341. 47

November 194, 153. 56 November 136, 815. 59 November 201, 384. 39

December 185, 969.04 December 239, 084.77 December 169,464.35

2, 113, 579.06 2, 010,308.73 2, 069,430. 91



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 0142586

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:   10/ 23/ 2016

City,StZip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:  10/ 23/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80342627422017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 206, 891. 65

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 206, 891. 65



MT

Rnrtti, cs 5

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
660 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For September, 2016

Effective Date: 10/25/2016

Pulaski County Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 4,089.68

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 13, 308.79

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 491, 523.98

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 3,353,606. 18

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 297,420. 18

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 1, 079,675.28

Pulaski County Treasurer 1. 000 48,752 844,830.66

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 511, 608.46

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 36,633.82

Total 6,632, 697.03

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



COUNTY Sales Tax Receipts as of 10/ 25/ 16

COUNTY Sales Tax 2016 COUNTY Sales Tax 2015 COUNTY Sales Tax 2014

January 291, 026.79 January 284, 524.61 January 285, 664.21

February 377, 134. 36 February 369,255.24 February 343, 875. 87

March 271, 731. 99 March 275,803. 19 March 253,307.63

April 304,513. 80 Aril 282,207.46 April 280,989. 89

May 305, 548. 14 May 325, 940. 56 May 308,431. 98

June 279,799. 21 June 295, 504. 97 June 265, 161. 37

July 300,760.27 July 298, 089. 77 Jul 311, 463.75

August 308, 148. 89 August 309,943. 74 August 295,398.43

September     $      309,014. 18 September       $      302, 187. 22 September     $     285,825.22

October 298, 177. 96 October 303,824. 05 October 296,287.46

November November 297,797.86 November      $     293, 386. 95

December December 314, 316. 50 December      $     297, 190. 93

3, 045,855. 59 3, 659,395. 17 3, 516, 983. 69

COUNTY Sales Tax 2013 COUNTY Sales Tax 2012 COUNTY Sales Tax 2011

January 274,912. 01 January 268,668.22 January 176, 944. 14

February 336,987. 13 February 351, 268. 58 February 338,596. 28

March 267,731. 52 March 263,673. 17 March 252,353. 59

April 286,460.07 April 286, 941. 78 April 263,424.65

May 287,261. 20 May 303,641. 16 May 293, 083. 54

June 285,986.44 June 282,248.68 June 285,294. 87

July 293, 878. 70 Jul 294,806. 80 Jul 271, 871. 00

August 294,289. 60 August 300, 682. 03 August 294,236.47

September     $      281, 267. 01 September       $      263, 570. 85 September     $     285, 701. 98

October 288,464.56 October 286,864.46 October 277, 877.41

November      $      285, 529.62 November 288, 870.38 November      $     301, 706.88

December      $      296, 557.30 December 294, 572.68 December      $     276, 834.03

3,479, 325. 16 3, 485,808.79 3, 317, 924.84

P AG'eOUN f MarylAccount R- eorr TITatro S Ci    - Countysai     - ax\000NTI salest



Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:   10/ 23/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK  . AR 72201 Payment Date•  10/ 23/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800.000607 _

Invoice#     Document Text Net Amount

80342636122017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 297, 420. 18

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 297, 420. 18



7F
X

grr sAS

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution
For September, 2016

Effective Date: 10/25/2016

Little Rock National AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 9.98

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 32.48

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 1, 199.63

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 8, 184.94

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 725.90

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 2,635. 10

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48, 752 2,061. 93

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 1, 248. 65

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2,114 89.41

Total 16, 188. 02

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888)   Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 0142587

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:   10/ 23/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:  10/ 23/ 2016

a

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80342633962017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 725. 90

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 725. 90



0Y ARkd

01

t2i a      •'   
y

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution
For September, 2016

Effective Date: 10/25/2016

North Little Rock AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 0.44

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 1. 43

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 52.68

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 359.42

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 31. 88

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 115.71

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48, 752 90.54

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 54.83

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 3.92

Total 710.85

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 0142588
Akldress   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:   10/ 23/ 2016

Citt;St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:  10/ 23/ 2016

F

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80342635162017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 31. 88

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 31. 88



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

NAICS Code NAICS Description Net Sales Net Use Total Rebates Audits

1152 Support Activities for Animal 41. 88 16.00 57.88 0.00 0.00

Production ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

2123 Nonmetallic Mineral Mining and 216.95 0.00 216.95 0.00 0.00

Quarrying ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

2213 Water; Sewage and Other Systems 4,477.00 0.00 4,477.00 0.00 0.00

2349 Other Heavy Construction 97.52 1. 00 98.52 0.00 0.00

2351 Plumbing; Heating; and 1, 995.88 356.93 2,352.81 20.63 0.00

Air-Conditioning Contractors

2353 Electrical Contractors 47.00 0.00 47.00 0.00 0.00

2359 Other Special Trade Contractors 332.00 0.00 332.00 0.00 0.00

2382 Building Equipment Contractors 703.91 74.00 777.91 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

2383 Building Finishing Contractors 45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

2389 Other Specialty Trade Contractors 120. 02 0.00 120.02 0.00 19.36

USA/CAN/MEX)

3119 Other Food Manufacturing 1. 00 10.00 11. 00 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/MEX)

3121 Beverage Manufacturing 63.01 110.00 173. 01 0. 00 0. 00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

3133 Textile and Fabric Finishing and Fabric 67.00 120.00 187.00 0.00 0.00

Coating Mills( USA/CAN/ MEX)

3149 Other Textile Product Mills 32. 04 7.00 39.04 0.00 0.00

1



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

USA/CAN/ MEX)

3152 Cut and Sew Apparel Manufacturing 840.00 112. 00 952.00 0. 00 0. 00

USA/CAN/MEX)

3222 Converted Paper Product 213. 31 6,706.42 6, 919. 73 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

3231 Printing and Related Support Activities 128. 00 1, 323. 59 1, 451. 59 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

3256 Soap; Cleaning Compound; and Toilet 18. 98 6. 03 25. 01 0.00 0.00

Preparation Manufacturing
USA/CAN/ MEX)

3261 Plastics Product Manufacturing 294. 15 0. 00 294. 15 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

3273 Cement and Concrete Product 840.00 0. 00 840.00 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/MEX)

3323 Architectural and Structural Metals 530.00 0.00 530.00 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/MEX)

3332 Industrial Machinery Manufacturing 287.00 3.00 290.00 0. 00 0. 00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

3333 Commercial and Service Industry 4.00 73.00 77.00 0.00 0.00

Machinery Manufacturing
USA/CAN/ MEX)

3334 Ventilation; Heating; Air-Conditioning; 160.27 122.00 282.27 0.00 0.00

and Commercial Refrigeration

Equipment Manufacturing
USA/CAN/MEX)

3339 Other General Purpose Machinery 160.00 981. 00 1, 141. 00 0.00 0. 00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

2



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

3341 Computer and Peripheral Equipment 26.00 403. 19 429. 19 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

3342 Communications Equipment 3. 00 17.40 20.40 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/MEX)

3346 Manufacturing and Reproducing 7. 00 18.00 25. 00 0.00 0.00

Magnetic and Optical Media

USA/CAN/ MEX)

3371 Household and Institutional Furniture 28.96 138.00 166.96 0.00 0. 00

and Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturing
USA/CAN/ MEX)

3391 Medical Equipment and Supplies 0.00 140.88 140.88 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing ( USA/CAN/MEX)

3399 Other Miscellaneous Manufacturing 18.00 140.00 158.00 0.00 0. 00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

4211 Motor Vehicle and Motor Vehicle Parts 14. 00 695.00 709.00 0.00 0.00

and Supplies Wholesalers

4213 Lumber and Other Construction 395.00 22.00 417.00 0. 00 0.00

Materials Wholesalers

4214 Professional and Commercial 453. 18 775. 11 1, 228.29 25.80 0.00

Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4215 Metal and Mineral (except Petroleum)    8.00 290.00 298.00 0.00 0.00

Wholesalers

4216 Electrical Goods Wholesalers 3,086. 99 3,944. 12 7,031. 11 0.00 0.00

4217 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 297.53 124.00 421. 53 0. 00 0.03

Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4218 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 1, 362. 32 4,961. 00 6,323. 32 0.00 0.61

3



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

Wholesalers

4219 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 163.00 17. 00 180.00 0. 00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4221 Paper and Paper Product Wholesalers 330.00 2, 905. 00 3, 235. 00 0.00 0.00

4224 Grocery and Related Product 25. 16 20.00 45. 16 0.00 0.00
Wholesalers

4226 Chemical and Allied Products 306.23 299.00 605.23 0. 00 0.00
Wholesalers

4229 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 8. 85 29.99 38.84 0. 00 0.00
Wholesalers

4232 Furniture and Home Furnishing 93. 00 65.62 158.62 0.00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4233 Lumber and Other Construction 249.00 0. 00 249.00 0.00 0.00
Materials Merchant Wholesalers

4234 Professional and Commercial 212.22 356.00 568.22 0. 00 0.00
Equipment and Supplies Merchant
Wholesalers

4236 Household Appliances and Electrical 37. 00 14.29 51. 29 0.00 0.00
and Electronic Goods Merchant

Wholesalers

4237 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 6.00 15. 00 21. 00 0. 00 0. 00
Equipment and Supplies Merchant

Wholesalers

4238 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 632. 34 91. 73 724.07 0.00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4239 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 23.07 21. 01 44.08 0.00 0.00

4



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

Merchant Wholesalers

4242 Drugs and Druggists' Sundries 4. 00 38.00 42.00 0.00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4244 Grocery and Related Product Merchant 398.82 54.00 452. 82 0.00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4249 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 1. 00 33.00 34.00 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4411 Automobile Dealers 123.00 0.00 123.00 0. 00 0.00

4412 Other Motor Vehicle Dealers 92.00 176.00 268.00 0.00 0.00

4413 Automotive Parts; Accessories; and 141. 00 2, 381. 00 2,522. 00 0.00 0.00
Tire Stores

4421 Furniture Stores 1, 753.49 21. 00 1, 774.49 0. 00 0. 00

4422 Home Furnishings Stores 798.65 18. 52 817. 17 0.00 17. 81

4431 Electronics and Appliance Stores 2,085.68 935.00 3, 020.68 0. 00 0. 00

4441 Building Material and Supplies Dealers 3,577.29 1, 160.95 4,738.24 0.00 0.00

4442 Lawn and Garden Equipment and 53. 14 22.00 75. 14 0.00 0.00
Supplies Stores

4451 Grocery Stores 27, 904.98 103.00 28,007.98 0.00 0.00

4452 Specialty Food Stores 13.00 24.96 37.96 0.00 0.00

4461 Health and Personal Care Stores 3,041. 88 784. 11 3,825. 99 0.00 0. 00

4471 Gasoline Stations 6,663. 00 106.41 6, 769.41 0.00 0.00

4481 Clothing Stores 0.93 784.95 785.88 0.00 0.00

4482 Shoe Stores 2.00 58. 27 60.27 0.00 0.00

5



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

4483 Jewelry; Luggage; and Leather Goods 0.00 117.74 117.74 0.00 0.00
Stores

4511 Sporting Goods; Hobby; and Musical 375.26 185.00 560.26 0.00 0. 00
Instrument Stores

4512 Book Stores and News Dealers 44.99 189.00 233.99 0.00 0. 00

4521 Department Stores 127.00 172. 00 299.00 0.00 0.00

4529 Other General Merchandise Stores 1, 320. 00 141. 79 1, 461. 79 0.00 0. 00

4532 Office Supplies; Stationery; and Gift 802. 13 393.00 1, 195. 13 0.00 8. 85
Stores

4533 Used Merchandise Stores 39.00 4.57 43.57 0.00 0.00

4539 Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers 1, 687.44 881. 36 2,568. 80 0.00 5. 07

4541 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order 4,076.67 1, 256.41 2,820.26 4,352.00 0.00
Houses

4543 Direct Selling Establishments 273.23 159.77 433.00 0.00 12. 74

4884 Support Activities for Road 110.81 6.00 116. 81 0.00 0.43
Transportation ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

4931 Warehousing and Storage 77.02 86. 00 163. 02 0.00 0. 00
USA/CAN/ MEX)

5111 Newspaper; Periodical; Book; and 0. 01 8.99 8. 98 0. 00 0.00

Directory Publishers ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

5132 Cable Networks and Program 3.00 43.00 46.00 0.00 0. 00
Distribution

5133 Telecommunications 9, 187.00 8.00 9, 195.00 0.00 0.00

5142 Data Processing Services 33.00 26.46 6. 54 43.00 12. 54

6



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

5171 Wired Telecommunications Carriers 898.00 16. 00 914.00 0.00 0.00
USA/CAN/ MEX)

5172 Wireless Telecommunications Carriers 2, 399. 50 4.00 2,403.50 0.00 0.00
except Satellite) ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

5179 Other Telecommunications 322.07 0.00 322.07 0.00 0.00
USA/CAN/ MEX)

5221 Depository Credit Intermediation 12. 00 11. 00 23.00 0.00 0.00

5222 Nondepository Credit Intermediation 195.00 115.35 310.35 0.00 0.00

5241 Insurance Carriers( USA/CAN/ MEX)   304.00 17.56 321. 56 0.00 0.00

5242 Agencies; Brokerages; and Other 14. 00 793.00 807.00 0.00 0.00
Insurance Related Activities

USA/CAN/ MEX)

5311 Lessors of Real Estate 7. 00 2. 00 9.00 0.00 0.00
USA/CAN/ MEX)

5321 Automotive Equipment Rental and 1, 298.90 13.00 1, 311. 90 0.00 0.00

Leasing ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

5322 Consumer Goods Rental 1, 810. 04 176.21 1, 986.25 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/MEX)

5324 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 3,616.08 8.28 3,624.36 0. 00 0. 00

and Equipment Rental and Leasing
USA/CAN/MEX)

5414 Specialized Design Services 36. 91 3.00 39. 91 0. 00 0.00
USA/CAN/ MEX)

5415 Computer Systems Design and 31. 66 1, 544.00 1, 512. 34 0.00 0.00
Related Services (USA/CAN/ MEX)

5416 Management; Scientific; and Technical 87.00 2. 00 89.00 0. 00 0.00

7



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

Consulting Services (USA/CAN/ MEX)

5418 Advertising; Public Relations; and 129.00 0. 00 129.00 0.00 0.00

Related Services( USA/CAN/ MEX)

5419 Other Professional; Scientific; and 52. 00 25.00 77.00 0.00 0.00

Technical Services (USA/CAN/ MEX)

5614 Business Support Services 0.20 12. 00 12. 20 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/ MEX)

5616 Investigation and Security Services 1, 133. 21 29.00 1, 162. 21 0. 00 0.05

USA/CAN/ MEX)

5617 Services to Buildings and Dwellings 3, 358.00 3.00 3, 361. 00 0. 17 158.87

USA/CAN/ MEX)

5621 Waste Collection 450.22 0.00 450.22 0. 00 151. 37

5622 Waste Treatment and Disposal 270.00 0. 00 270.00 0.00 0.00

5629 Remediation and Other Waste 228. 72 15.00 243. 72 0.00 2. 23

Management Services

7211 Traveler Accommodation 2, 623.42 0. 00 2, 623.42 0.00 0.00

USA/CAN/MEX)

7221 Full-Service Restaurants 14,628. 10 7.00 14,635.10 0. 00 0.00

7222 Limited-Service Eating Places 598.91 0.00 598.91 0. 00 0. 00

7225 Restaurants and Other Eating Places 2, 785. 38 23.00 2, 808.38 0.00 0. 00

USA/CAN/MEX)

8111 Automotive Repair and Maintenance 1, 956.00 9.00 1, 965. 00 0.00 0. 12

USA/CAN/ MEX)

8112 Electronic and Precision Equipment 86. 22 0.78 85.44 0.00 0.00

Repair and Maintenance

8



Local Distribution by NAICS
October 2016

MAUMELLE

USA/CAN/ MEX)

8113 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 606.04 0.00 606.04 0.00 0. 00

and Equipment (except Automotive

and Electronic) Repair and

Maintenance ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

8114 Personal and Household Goods Repair 754.58 3.99 758.57 0.00 0.00

and Maintenance ( USA/CAN/ MEX)

8123 Drycleaning and Laundry Services 788.63 1, 986. 00 2, 774.63 0.00 0.00

8129 Other Personal Services 303.40 28.00 331. 40 0.00 0.00

9999 Non- Business Account 0. 11 0.43 0.54 0.00 0.00

Other NAICS with Less Than 3 Businesses 39, 749.46 8,414. 84 48, 164.30 1, 127.88 474.61

Automobile 6, 257.77 256.03 6,513.80 0.00 0.00

Wholesale Vending and Other 3. 39 0.00 3.39 0.00 0.00

Unidentified Receipts

TOTALS 163,883.43 49,368.70       $ 213, 252. 13 5,569.48 534.73

9



City ofMaume/le
600 Cogdell Drive

Maumelle Arkansas 72113
851- 2812

Speed Enforcement Evaluator

Location:    Total Percentage of

Club Manor Drive #37 Enforceable Violations

Closest Cross Street:
Nicklaus Drive

Analysis Dates:

Monday, October 19, 2015
Monday, October 26, 2015

0%       20%
Posted Speed Limit: 25 MPH

Enforcement Tolerance:  10 MPH

Enforcement Limit:   36 MPH & Up
Percentage Above Limit: 0.8%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

Lanel Lane2

Ali[:      k AIIL-i
Percent Above Limit: 0.2% Percent Above Limit: 1. 5%
Enforcement Rating: LOW Enforcement Rating: LOW

Combined

1- 5 6-10 11- 15 16-20 21- 25 1 26-30 31- 35 36-40 1 41- 45 46-50 1 51- 55 1 56-60 1 61- 65 1     > 65
11 94 424 753 1138 478 134 25 0 0 0 0 0 0

85 percentile= 26

Lane1

1- 5 6-10 11- 15 16-20 21- 25 26-30 31- 35 36- 40 41- 45 46-50 51- 55 56-60 61- 65      > 65
7 36 246 515 670 95 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

85 percentile= 23

Lane2
1- 5 6-10 11- 15 16-20 21- 25 26-30 31- 35 36-40 41-05 46-50 51- 55 56-60 61- 65      > 65

41 581 1781 2381 4681 3831 1211 221 01 01 01 01 01 0
85 percentile= 28



CITY OF MALIMELLE

DEPARTMENT OF CODE ENFORCEMENT/ PERMITS

THREE YEAR SINGLE FAMILY PERMIT COMPARISONS

As of October 2016

2014 2015 2016

Permits Fees Permits Fees Permits Fees

January 0       $ 0 0 0 6       $ 9,842.80

February 5      $ 8,284.40 1      $ 1, 083.60 4       $ 4, 520.60

March 2      $ 5, 109. 60 3      $ 5, 370.80 2       $ 2, 864.80

April 8      $ 7,423. 60 5      $ 7, 149.60 9       $ 10,521. 60

May 1 1, 184.400 15 403. 60 3 2 710.80 1v S  .

June 6      $ 6,443. 60 0 0 2       $ 3, 032.40

July 5      $ 7, 116.40 6      $ 7,615.60 4       $ 3, 320.80

August 4      $ 6,964.80 3      $ 3, 622.40 7       $ 9, 212.65

September 3      $ 2,664.40 4      $ 4,856.40 9       $ 11,744.62

October 39    $ 15,964. 18 4      $ 6, 720.00 1       $ 1,735.60

November 6      $ 7,956.00 2      $ 1, 852.40

December 10    $ 11,431.20 4      $ 4,551. 90

TOTALS 98     $ 94,761.78 35    $ 45,533.50 45     $ 57,980.27



CITY OF MAUMELLE

SINGLE FAMILY TOTAL VALUES

October 2016

Estimated Values

DATE BUILDER LOT/SUB ADDRESS LOT BUILDING TOTAL

10/6/ 2016 Hines Homes L47 B6 MVE 209 Lake Valley Drive 71, 000 344,000    $ 415,000



BUILDING PERMITS

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS

October 2016

SINGLE FAMILY NEW CONSTRUCTION

Sq.Feet Estimated

Date Lot& Subdivision Address Builder Heated/Cooled Value

10/ 6/ 16 B6 L47 MVE 209 Lake Valley Drive Hines Homes 4339      $ 415,000



CITY OF MAUMELLE

DEPARTMENT OF CODE ENFORCEMENT/ PERMITS

THREE YEAR DEPOSIT COMPARISONS

2014-2015- 2016

As of October 2016

2014 2015 2016

JANUARY 6,309.64 36,466.32 9,694.17

FEBRUARY 11, 821.91 4,944.83 11, 809.21

MARCH 11,342.92 15, 289.41 7,978.82

APRIL 6,872.69 10,927.37 20,055. 74

MAY 9,420. 13 17, 397.25 7908. 18

JUNE 7,409.11 20,583. 10 18, 582.01

JULY 17,930.77 6,812.44 22,788.04

AUGUST 9,288. 73 15, 955. 97 11, 655. 88

SEPTEMBER 9,964.26 24,665. 94 10,408.64

OCTOBER 36,796.33 15, 030.56 24,017. 10

NOVEMBER 18,336.67 6, 190.52

DECEMBER 11,603.06 5, 515.82

TOTALS 157,096.22 179,779.53 144,897.79



CITY OF MAUMELLE

COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMITS

2016

SQUARE TOTAL

DATE BUILDER OWNER ADDRESS FOOTAGE VALUE

NO COMMERCIAL TO REPORT AS OF 1/ 31/ 2016

2/ 26/ 16 Ross Sparks Builders Maumelle Senior Center 2 Club Manor Cove 169060 399049257

3/ 14/ 16 Tri-South Contractors Child Care Development 104 Country Club 9017 192459000

6/ 13/ 16 DL Rogers Corp.    SONIC 111 Commons Drive 19800 193509000

6/22/ 16 Nabholz Construction The Maumelle Foundation 900 Edgewood Drive 86,000 15, 0009000


